
Table 1. General Info: % of Grade Proficient Students by Race, Economic Status, English Language Learners (ELL), Disabilities | Suspensions | Academic Score & Growth
Entity Total White Black Hispanic Eco. Dis. ELL Suspensions Grade Growth Eco Dis
State 58.8 71.1 40.2 48.1 44.3 7.61 49.2
Perquimans County 61.7 69.1 40.4 70.8 51.2 80% 3.5
Perquimans Central
Hetford Grammar 69 74% 48.9 82.4 60.1 4.77 B,B,C M,E,M 64.3
Perquimans County Middle 53.1 62.20% 31.1 42.9 40.2 15.36/20.63 C,C,D N,E,N 62.2
Torchlight 57.9 N/A 56.8 59.1 58.1 0 C,C,- E,E,- >95%

Table 2. Public School Attendance by Race and % Economically Disadvantaged
Entity Students White Black Hispanic White Black Hispanic
Perquimans Central (K-2) 379 250 92 23 65.96% 24.27% 6.07%
Hertford Grammar (3-5) 418 279 102 17 66.75% 24.40% 4.07%
Perquimans County Middle (6-8) 349 236 94 8 67.62% 26.93% 2.29%
Perquimans K-8 School Total 1146 765 288 48 66.75% 25.13% 4.19%



Core Knowledge at a Glance

I.  Oral Language
II. Nursery Rhymes,

Poems, Finger-Plays,
and Songs

III. Storybook Reading and
 Storytelling
IV. Emerging Literacy Skills

I.  Listening and Speaking
II. Reading
III. Writing
IV. Language Conventions
V.  Poetry
VI. Fiction
VII. Sayings and Phrases

I.  Listening and Speaking
II. Reading
III. Writing
IV. Language Conventions
V.  Poetry
VI. Fiction
VII. Sayings and Phrases

I.  Listening and Speaking
II. Reading
III. Writing
IV. Language Conventions
V.  Poetry
VI. Fiction
VII.  Sayings and Phrases

I.  Reading and Writing
II. Poetry
III. Fiction
IV. Sayings and Phrases

Language
Arts/English

History and
Geography

Visual Arts

Music

Mathematics

Science

World:
I.  Geography: Spatial Sense
II. Overview of the Seven
 Continents
American
I. Geography
II. Native American Peoples, 

Past and Present
III. Early Exploration and
 Settlement
IV. Presidents, Past and
 Present
V.  Symbols and Figures

World:
I. Geography
II. Early World Civilizations
III. Modern Civilization and 

Culture: Mexico
American
I. Early People and 
 Civilizations
II. Early Exploration and
 Settlement
III. From Colonies to Indepen-
 dence: The American 
 Revolution
IV. Early Exploration of

American West
V.  Symbols and Figures

World:
I.  Geography
II. Early Asian Civilizations
III. Modern Japanese Civilization
IV. The Ancient Greek 

Civilization
American
I.  American Government:

The Constitution
II. The War of 1812
III. Westward Expansion
IV. The Civil War
V.  Immigration and

Citizenship
VI. Fighting for a Cause
VII.  Geography of the

Americas
VIII. Symbols and Figures

World:
I.  World Geography
II. The Ancient Roman 
 Civilization
III. The Vikings
American
I.  The Earliest Americans
II. Early Exploration of

North America
III. The Thirteen Colonies:

Life and Times Before
the Revolution

I. Attention to visual
 detail
II. Creating Art
III. Looking and Talking

about Art

I.  Elements of Art
II. Sculpture
III. Looking at and Talking

About Art

I. Art from Long Ago
II. Elements of Art
III. Kinds of Pictures:

Portrait and Still Life

I.  Elements of Art
II. Sculpture
III. Kinds of Pictures:

Landscapes
IV. Abstract Art
V.  Architecture

I.  Elements of Art
II. American Indian Art
III. Art of Ancient Rome

and Byzantine
Civilization

I. Attention to
Differences in Sound

II. Imitate and
Produce Sounds

III. Listen and Sing
IV. Listen and Move

I.  Elements of Music
II. Listening and
 Understanding
III. Songs

I.  Elements of Music
II. Listening and
 Understanding

(Composers; Orchestra;
Opera; Ballet; Jazz)

III. Songs

I.  Elements of Music
II. Listening and
 Understanding

(Orchestra; Keyboards;
 Composers)
III. Songs

I.  Elements of Music
II. Listening and
 Understanding

(Orchestra; Composers)
III. Songs

I.  Patterns and
 Classification
II. Geometry
III. Measurement
IV. Numbers and

Number Sense
V.  Addition and

Subtraction with
Concrete Objects

VI. Money

I.  Patterns and
 Classification
II. Numbers and Number
 Sense
III. Money
IV. Computation
V.  Measurement
VI. Geometry

I.  Patterns and
 Classification
II. Numbers and Number
 Sense
III. Money
IV. Computation
V.  Measurement
VI. Geometry

I.  Numbers and Number
 Sense
II. Fractions
III. Money
IV. Computation
V.  Measurement
VI. Geometry

I.  Numbers and Number
 Sense
II. Fractions and Decimals
III. Money
IV. Computation
V.  Measurement

I.  Human Characteristics,
Needs and Development

II. Animal Characteristics,
Needs and Development

III. Plant Characteristics,
Needs and Growth

IV. Physical Elements
 (Water, Air, Light)
V.  Introduction to Magnetism
VI. Seasons and Weather
VII. Taking Care of the Earth
VIII. Tools

I.  Plants and Plant
 Growth
II. Animals and Their
 Needs
III. Human Body (Five
 Senses)
IV. Introduction to
 Magnetism
V.  Seasons and Weather
VI. Taking Care of the Earth
VII.  Science Biographies

I.  Living Things and Their
 Environments
II. Human Body (Body
 Systems)
III. Matter
IV. Properties of Matter:

Measurement
V.  Introduction to

Electricity
VI. Astronomy
VII. The Earth
VIII.  Science Biographies

I.  Cycles in Nature
(Seasonal Cycles; Life
Cycles; Water Cycle)

II. Insects
III. Human Body (Cells;

Digestive and Excretory
Systems)

IV. Magnetism
V.  Simple Machines
VI. Science Biographies

I.  Introduction to
Classification of

 Animals
II. Human Body (Muscular,

Skeletal, and Nervous
Systems; Vision and

 Hearing)
III. Light and Optics
IV. Sound
V.  Ecology
VI. Astronomy
VII.  Science Biographies

 Preschoo              Kindergarten           First Grade            Second Grade          Third Grade

Time:
I.  Vocabulary
II. Measures of Time
III. Passage of Time (Past,

Present, Future)
Space:
I.  Vocabulary
II. Actual and

Representational Space
III. Simple Maps
IV. Basic Geographic

Concepts

I.  Numbers and Number
 Sense
II. Fractions and Decimals
III. Money
IV. Computation
V.  Measurement
VI. Geometry
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I.  Elements of Music
II.  Listening and
 Understanding
 (Orchestra; Vocal
 Ranges; Composers)
III.  Songs

I.  Elements of Music
II.  Listening and Understanding
 (Composers; Connections)
III.  American Musical Traditions
 (Spirituals)
IV.  Songs

I.  Elements of Music
II.  Classical Music: From
 Baroque to Romantic (Bach,
 Handel, Haydn, Mozart,
 Beethoven, Schubert,
 Chopin, Schumann)

I.  Elements of Music
II.  Classical Music: Romantics  
 and Nationalists (Brahms,  
 Berlioz, Liszt, Wagner, 
 Dvorak, Grieg,
 Tchaikovsky)
III.  American Musical Traditions  
 (Blues and Jazz)

I.  Elements of Music
II.  Non-Western Music
III.  Classical Music: Nationalists 
 and Moderns
IV.  Vocal Music (Opera;
 American Musical Theater)

World:
I.  World Geography
 (Spatial Sense;
 Mountains)
II.  Europe in Middle
 Ages
III.  The Spread of Islam and the 
 “Holy Wars”
IV.  Early and Medieval
 African Kingdoms
V.  China: Dynasties and
 Conquerors
American
I.  The American Revolution
II.  Making a Constitutional
 Government
III.  Early Presidents and
 Politics
IV.  Reformers
V.  Symbols and Figures

World:
I.  World Geography (Spatial
 Sense; Lakes)
II.  Early American Civilizations
III.  European Exploration, Trade,
  and the Clash of Cultures
IV.  The Renaissance and the 
 Reformation
V.  England from the Golden
 Age to the Glorious
 Revolution
VI.  Russia: Early Growth and
 Expansion
VII.  Feudal Japan
American
I.  Westward Expansion
II. The Civil War: Causes, 
 Conflicts, Consequences
III.  Native Americans: Cultures
 and Conflicts
IV.  U.S. Geography

World:
I.  World Geography (Spatial
 Sense; Deserts)
II.  Lasting Ideas from Ancient 
 Civilizations
III.  The Enlightenment
IV.  The French Revolution
V.  Romanticism
VI.  Industrialism, Capitalism,
 and Socialism
VII. Latin American
 Independence Movements
American
I.  Immigration,
 Industrialization, and
 Urbanization
II. Reform

I.  America Becomes a World
 Power
II.  World War I: “The Great 
 War,” 1914–1918
III. Russian Revolution
IV. America from the Twenties 
 to the New Deal
V.  World War II
VI.  Geography of United States

I.  The Decline of European 
 Colonialism
II.  The Cold War
III.  The Civil Rights Movement
IV.  The Vietnam War and the
  Rise of Social Activism
V.  The Middle East and Oil 
 Politics
VI.  The End of the Cold War: 
 The Expansion of Democracy 
 and Continuing Challenges
VII. Civics: The Constitution—
 Principles and Structure of
 American Democracy
VIII. Geography of Canada and  
 Mexico

I.  Writing, Grammar,
 and Usage
II.  Poetry
III.  Fiction 
IV. Speeches
V.  Sayings and Phrases

I.  Writing, Grammar, and
 Usage
II.  Poetry
III.  Fiction and Drama
IV. Speeches
V.  Sayings and Phrases

I.  Writing, Grammar, and
 Usage
II. Poetry
III. Fiction and Drama
IV. Sayings and Phrases

I. Writing, Grammar, and Usage
II. Poetry
III. Fiction, Nonfiction, and
 Drama
IV. Foreign Phrases Commonly
 Used in English

I. Writing, Grammar, and
 Usage
II. Poetry
III. Fiction, Nonfiction, and
 Drama
IV.  Foreign Phrases Commonly
 Used in English

Language
Arts/English

History and
Geography

Visual Arts

Music

Mathematics

Science

I.  Art of the Middle Ages in 
 Europe
II.  Islamic Art and
 Architecture
III.  Art of Africa
IV.  Art of China
V.  Art of a New Nation:
 The United States

I.  Art of the Renaissance
II.  American Art: Nineteenth-
 Century United States
III.  Art of Japan

I.  Art History: Periods and
 Schools (Classical; Gothic;
 Renaissance; Baroque;
 Rococo; Neoclassical;
 Romantic; Realistic)

I.  Art History: Period and
 Schools (Impressionism;  
 Post-Impressionism; 
 Expressionism
 and Abstraction; Modern
 American Painting)

I.  Art History: Periods and
 Schools (Painting Since
 World War II; Photography;
 20th-Century Sculpture)
II.  Architecture Since the
 Industrial Revolution

I.  Numbers and Number
 Sense
II.  Fractions and Decimals
III.  Money
IV.  Computation
V.  Measurement
VI. Geometry

I.  Numbers and Number Sense
II.  Ratio and Percent
III.  Fractions and Decimals
IV.  Computation
V.  Measurement
VI.  Geometry
VII.  Probability and Statistics
VIII. Pre-Algebra

I. Numbers and Number
 Sense
II.  Ratio, Percent, and 
 Proportion
III.  Computation
IV.  Measurement
V.  Geometry
VI.  Probability and Statistics
VII. Pre-Algebra

I.  Pre-Algebra (Properties of  
 the Real Numbers; 
 Polynomial Arithmetic; 
 Equivalent Equations and 
 Inequalities; Integer 
 Exponents)
II.  Geometry (Three-Dimensional
 Objects; Angle Pairs;   
 Triangles;
 Measurement)
III.  Probability and Statistics

I.  Algebra (Properties of the
 Real Numbers; Relations,
 Functions, and Graphs;
 Linear Equations and
 Functions; Arithmetic
 of Rational Expression;
 Quadratic Equations and
 Functions)
II.  Geometry (Analytic
 Geometry; Introduction
 to Trigonometry; Triangles  
 and proofs)

I.  Human Body
 (Circulatory and
 Respiratory Systems)
II.  Chemistry: Basic Terms and 
 Concepts
III.  Electricity
IV.  Geology: The Earth and Its 
 Changes
V.  Meteorology
VI.  Science Biographies

I.  Classifying Living Things
II.  Cells: Structures and
 Processes
III.  Plant Structures and
 Processes
IV.  Life Cycles and Reproduction
V.  Human Body (Endocrine and
 Reproductive Systems)
VI.  Chemistry: Matter and
 Change
VII.  Science Biographies

I.  Plate Tectonics
II.  Oceans
III.  Astronomy: Gravity, Stars,
 and Galaxies
IV.  Energy, Heat, and Energy
 Transfer
V.  The Human Body: Lymphatic 
 and Immune Systems
VI.  Science Biographies

I.  Atomic Structure
II.  Chemical Bonds and 
 Reactions
III.  Cell Division and Genetics
IV.  History of the Earth and Life
 Forms
V.  Evolution
VI.  Science Biographies

I.  Physics
II.  Electricity and Magnetism
III.  Electromagnetic Radiation
 and Light
IV.  Sound Waves
V.  Chemistry of Food and
 Respiration
VI.  Science Biographies

                       Fourth Grade          Fifth Grade             Sixth Grade          Seventh Grade        Eighth Grade
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ELAINE RIDDICK CHARTER ACADEMY   2019-2020 ACADEMIC CALENDAR

(Draft) (School Hours  8:00 a.m. to 3:30 p.m)

    AUGUST 2019       DECEMBER 2019      APRIL 2020

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 2 3 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 1 2 3 4

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 12 13 14 15 1 17 18

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 29 30 31 26 27 28 29 30

 SEPTEMBER 2019       JANUARY 2020        MAY 2020

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 1 2 3 4 1 2

8 9 10 11 12 13 14 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 11 12 13 14 15 16 17

22 23 24 25 26 27 28 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 18 19 20 21 22 23 24

29 30 26 27 28 29 30 31 25 26 27 28 29 30 31

  OCTOBER 2019        FEBRUARY 2020        JUNE 2020

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5 1 1 2 3 4 5 6 7

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 8 9 10 11 12 13 14

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

27 28 29 30 31 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 29 30

 NOVEMBER 2019      MARCH 2020

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S First and Last Day of School

1 2 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 Holidays (No School)

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 Teacher Work Days (No School)

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 Testing and Assessment

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 Vacation

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 29 30 31 End of Grading Period

Report Card Day

APPEN
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Elaine Riddick Organization Chart
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DLK Darren L. Keller, CPA, PA 
Certified Public Accountant dkeller@dlkcpapa.com 

P.O. Box 1028, Kings Mountain, NC 28086 
(704) 739-0771., (704) 739-6122 Fax 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To the Board of Directors 
Torchlight Academy 
Raleigh, North Carolina 

Report on the Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, 
and each major fund of Torchlight Academy, Raleigh, North Carolina as of and for the year ended June 30, 2017, and 
the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the Torchlight Academy's basic financial 
statements as listed in the table of contents. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, 
and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are 
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in 
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable 
to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United 
States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the 
financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial 
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of 
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the 
auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements 
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also 
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting 
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
opinions. 

Opinions 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial 
position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, and each major fund of Torchlight Academy, 
Raleigh, North Carolina, as of June 30, 2017, and the respective changes in financial position and, where applicable, 
cash flows thereof for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United 
States of America. 

Member AICPA • NCACPA 



Other Matters 

Required Supplementary Information 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management's discussion 
and analysis on pages 3-10 be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not 
a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers 
it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, 
economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information 
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries 
of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with 
management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our 
audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information 
because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any 
assurance. 

Supplementary and Other Information 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise 
the Torchlight Academy, Raleigh, North Carolina's basic financial statements. The combining and individual non-
major fund financial statements, budgetary schedules, and other schedules are presented for purposes of additional 
analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. The Schedule of Expenditures of Federal and 
State Awards is presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations 
(CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards, 
and the State Single Audit Implementation Act and is also not a required part of the basic fmancial statements. 

The combining and individual non-major fund financial statements, budgetary schedules, other schedules, as well as 
the accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal and State Awards are the responsibility of management and 
were derived from and relate directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial 
statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial 
statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the 
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial 
statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in 
the United States of America. In our opinion, the combining and individual non-major fund financial statements, 
budgetary schedules, other schedules, and the accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal and State Awards 
are fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated September 7, 2017, on our 
consideration of Torchlight Academy, Raleigh, North Carolina's internal control over financial reporting and on our 
tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. 
The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and 
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or 
on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing 
Standards in considering Torchlight Academy, Raleigh, North Carolina's internal control over financial reporting and 
compliance. 

Darrell L. Keller, CPA, PA 
Kings Mountain, North Carolina 
September 7, 2017 
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Management's Discussion and Analysis 
Torchlight Academy 

June 30, 2017 

As management of Torchlight Academy, we offer readers of Torchlight Academy's audited 
financial statements this narrative overview and analysis of the financial activities of 
Torchlight Academy for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2017. We encourage readers to read 
the information presented herein in conjunction with additional information that we have 
furnished in the School's :financial statements, which follow this narrative. Effective July 
1, 2015 the School entered into a services agreement with Torchlight Academy School, 
LLC (TAS) which requires TAS to provide administration, strategic planning, and all labor, 
materials, equipment, and supervision necessary for the provision of educational services 
to students. TAS also provides the facility in which the school operates as a part of the fee 
received. The fee for this agreement is 100% of the school's revenue from whatever source 
derived. 

Financial Highlights 

• The assets of the Torchlight Academy exceeded its liabilities and deferred inflows 
at the close of the fiscal year by $257,418 (net position). 

• The school's total net position decreased by $210,631. 
• As of the close of the current fiscal year, Torchlight Academy's governmental funds 

reported combined ending fund balances of $110,336 a decrease of $209,732. 
• The 2015-2016 ADM was 520 and the 2016-2017 ADM is 570. 

Overview of the Financial Statements 

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to Torchlight 
Academy's basic financial statements. The School's basic financial statements consist of 
three components; 1) government-wide financial statements, 2) fund financial statements, 
and 3) notes to the financial statements (see Figure 1). The basic financial statements 
present two distinct financial perspectives of the School through the use of government-
wide statements and fund financial statements. In addition to the basic financial statements, 
this report contains other supplemental information that will enhance the reader's 
understanding of the financial condition of Torchlight Academy. 
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Management's Discussion and Analysis 
Torchlight Academy 

June 30, 2017 

Figure 1 

Required Components of Annual Financial Report 

I 

Management's 

Discussion and 

Analysis 

Government-wide 

Financial 

Statements 

I 
Fund 

Financial 

Statements 

Basic 

Financial 

Statements 

Summary------------- Detail 

Basic Financial Statements 

Notes to the 

Financial 

Statements 

The first two statements (Exhibits 1 and 2) in the basic financial statements are the 
Government-wide Financial Statements. They provide both short and long-term 
information about the School's financial status. 

The next statements (Exhibits 3 through 8) are Fund Financial Statements. These 
statements focus on the activities of the individual segments of the School's government. 
These statements are more detailed than the government-wide financial statements. There 
are two parts to the Fund Financial Statements: 1) the governmental funds statements; and 
2) the proprietary fund statements. 

The next section of the basic financial statements are the Notes to the Financial 
Statements (i.e. "Notes"). The Notes offer a detailed explanation of the data contained in 
those statements. Next, supplemental information is provided to show details about the 
School's funds. Budgetary information for the School also can be found in this section of 
the statements. 
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Management's Discussion and Analysis 
Torchlight Academy 

June 30, 2017 

Government-wide Financial Statements 

The government-wide financial statements are designed to provide the reader with a broad 
overview of the School's finances, similar in format to the financial statements of a private-
sector business. The government-wide statements provide short and long-term information 
about the School's financial status, as a whole. 

The two government-wide statements report the School's net position and how they have 
changed. Net position is the difference between the School's total assets and total liabilities 
and deferred inflows of resources. Measuring net position is one way to gauge the School's 
financial condition. 

The government-wide statements are divided into two categories: 1) governmental 
activities; and 2) business-type activities. The governmental activities include most of the 
School's basic functions such as instructional services and business services. These 
functions are funded almost entirely through state, county, and federal educational funds. 
The business-type activities are those services that the School charges its students and other 
customers. This includes the Food Lunch Program services carried out by Torchlight 
Academy. 

The government-wide financial statements are enumerated in Exhibits 1 and 2 of this 
report. 

Fund Financial Statements 

The fund financial statements provide a more detailed look at the School's most significant 
activities. A fund is a grouping of related accounts used to maintain control over resources 
that have been segregated for specific activities or objectives. Torchlight Academy, like all 
other governmental entities in North Carolina, uses fund accounting to ensure and reflect 
compliance (or non-compliance) with finance-related statutory requirements, such as the 
North Carolina General Statutes or the School's budget ordinance, where and when 
applicable. All of the funds of Torchlight Academy can be divided into two categories: 
governmental funds and proprietary funds. 

Governmental Funds - Governmental funds are used to account for functions reported as 
governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. Most of the School's 
basic services are accounted for in governmental funds. These funds focus on how assets 
can readily be converted into cash flow in and out, and monies remaining at year-end that 
will be available for spending in the next year. Governmental funds are reported using the 
modified accrual accounting method, which provides a short-term spending focus. The 
governmental fund financial statements assist the reader in determining whether there has 
been an increase or a decrease in the financial resources available to finance the School's 
programs. The relationship between government activities (reported in the Statement of 
Net Position and the Statement of Activities) and governmental funds is described in a 
reconciliation, which is an integral part of the fund financial statements. 
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Management's Discussion and Analysis 
Torchlight Academy 

June 30, 2017 

Torchlight Academy adopts an annual budget for each of its funds, although it is not 
required to do so by the General Statutes. Because the budget is not legally required by 
the Statutes, the budgetary comparison statements are not included in the basic financial 
statements, but are part of the supplemental statements and schedules that follow the notes. 
The budget is a legally adopted document that incorporates input from the faculty, 
management, and the Board of Directors of the School in determining what activities will 
be pursued and what services will be provided by the School during the year. It also 
authorizes the School to obtain funds from identified sources to finance these current period 
activities. The budgetary statement provided for each of the funds demonstrates how well 
the School has complied with the budget ordinance and whether or not the School has 
succeeded in providing the services as planned when the budget was adopted. 

Proprietary Funds - Torchlight Academy has one proprietary fund, which is an enterprise 
fund. Enterprise Funds are used to report the same functions presented as business-type 
activities in the government-wide financial statements. Torchlight Academy uses 
enterprise funds to account for the school lunch program. 

Notes to the Financial Statements - The notes provide additional information essential 
to facilitating a full understanding of the data provided in the government-wide and fund 
financial statements. The notes to the financial statements begin on page 19 of this report. 

Government-Wide Financial Analysis 

As noted earlier, net position may serve over time as one useful indicator of a school's 
financial condition. The assets of Torchlight Academy exceeded liabilities by $257,418 as 
of June 30, 2017. As of June 30, 2016, the net position of Torchlight Academy stood at 
$468,049. The School's net position decreased by $210,631 for the fiscal year ended June 
30, 2017, compared to a decrease of$276,843 in 2016. One of the largest portions $122,884 
reflects the School's investment in capital assets (e.g. land, buildings and improvements, 
instructional equipment, and vehicles) less any related debt still outstanding that was issued 
to acquire those items. Torchlight Academy uses these capital assets to provide services to 
its students; consequently, these assets are not available for future spending. Although 
Torchlight Academy's net investment in capital assets is reported net of the outstanding 
related debt, the resources needed to repay that debt must be provided by other sources, 
since the capital assets cannot be used to liquidate these liabilities. The remaining balance 
of $134,534 is unrestricted. In 2016, the amount of net investment in capital assets net of 
related debt was $163,425. The remaining $304,624 was unrestricted net position for that 
year. 
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Current and other assets 
Due from other governments 
Capital assets, net of depreciation 

Total Assets 

Other Liabilities 
Long-term Liabilities Outstanding 

Total Liabilities 

Deferred inflows of resources 

Net Position: 
Net investment in capital assets 
Unrestricted 

Total Net Position 

Management's Discussion and Analysis 
Torchlight Academy 

June 30, 2017 

Figure 2 
Torchlight Academy's Net Position 

Governmental Activities Business-T x:pe Activities 
2017 2016 2017 2016 

$ 122,051 $ 254,445 $ 4,816 $ 4,094 
99,000 94,587 31,850 48,899 

122,884 163,425 
343,935 512,457 36,666 52,993 

$ 110,715 $ 28,964 $ 12,468 $ 68,437 

110,715 28,964 12,468 68,437 

$ $ $ $ 

$ 122,884 $ 163,425 $ $ 
110,336 320,068 24,198 {15,444} 

$ 233,220 $ 483,493 $ 24,198 $ {15,444} 

Total 
2017 2016 

$ 126,867 $ 258,539 
130,850 143,486 
122,884 163,425 
380,601 565,450 

$ 123,183 $ 97,401 

123,183 97,401 

$ 10,000 $ 

$ 122,884 $ 163,425 
134,534 304,624 

$ 257,418 $ 468,049 

Several aspects of the School's financial operations influenced the total unrestricted 
governmental net position: 

• The School applied for and was awarded several federal grants to assist with 
meeting the educational needs of the student population. 

• The School paid for salaries and benefits of six employees from fund balance. 
• The School entered into an agreement with a management company in the prior 

fiscal year. 
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Management's Discussion and Analysis 
Torchlight Academy 

June 30, 2017 

Figure 3 
Torchlight Academy's Changes in Net Position 

Governmm1al Adi\ities Business-Type Activities Total 
2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016 

Donations and Other Revmues $62,639 $51,636 $ $ $62,6:ll $ 51,636 
Charges for Services 8,619 6281 8,619 

Operating Grants and Contributions 420,324 419,498 420,324 419,498 
County, Slate, and Federal Funds 4,EB6,256 4,313,740 4,586,263 4,313,740 

Total reva, ues 4,648,895 4,365,376 428,943 425,779 5,077,838 4,784,874 

Instructional Services 4,ffi6,085 4,616,489 4,886,0ffi 4,616,489 

S~tem-wide support services 13,083 25,730 13,083 25,730 

Sdl ool Lunch 389,301 425,779 389,301 425,779 

Interest on long-term debt 0 0 
Total expenses 4,839,168 4,642,219 389,301 425,779 5,288,469 5,067,938 

lncroose in net position $ (250,273) -276,843 39,642 (210,631) -276,843 

Transfers 

Net position, .Ally 1 483,493 760,336 (15,444) (15,444) '68,049 744,892 
Net position,June30 $233,Z20 $483,493 $ 24,193 $ (15,444) $257,418 $468,049 

Governmental activities. Governmental activities decreased the School's net position 
by $250,273. 

Business-type activities. Business-type activities of Torchlight Academy's net position 
increased the net position by $39,642. 

Financial Analysis of the School's Funds 

As noted earlier, Torchlight Academy uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate 
compliance with finance-related legal requirements. 

Governmental Funds. The focus of Torchlight Academy's governmental funds is to 
provide information on near-term inflows, outflows, and balances of usable financial 
resources. Such information is useful in assessing Torchlight Academy's financing 
requirements. Specifically, unreserved fund balance can be a useful measure of a 
government's net resources available for spending at the end of the fiscal year. 

The general fund is the chief operating fund of Torchlight Academy. At the end of the 
current fiscal year, unassigned fund balance of the General Fund was $110,336. 

8 



Management's Discussion and Analysis 
Torchlight Academy 

June 30, 2017 

Proprietary Funds. The School's proprietary fund provides the same type of information 
found in the government-wide statements but in more detail. Unrestricted net position of 
the School Food Service Fund at the end of the fiscal year amounted to $24,198. Other 
factors concerning the finances of this fund have already been addressed in the discussion 
of the School's business-type activities. 

Capital Asset and Debt Administration 

Capital assets. Torchlight Academy's investment in capital assets for its governmental 
and business-type activities as of June 30, 2017, totals $122,884 (net of accumulated 
depreciation). Capital assets include land, buildings and improvements, instructional 
equipment, and vehicles. 

Figure 4 
Torchlight Academy's Capital Assets 

(net of depreciation) 

Governmental Activities Business-T~e Activities Total 
2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016 

Classroom Equipment 
Computer Equipment 
Lease hold Im pr ovem ents 
Security System 

$ 25,917 

84,347 

$ 53,876 

90,481 

$ $ $ 25,917 $ 53,876 

84,347 90,481 

Vehicles 
Total 

12,620 19,068 12,620 19,068 
$ 122,884 $163,425 $ $ $ 122,884 $ 163,425 

Additional information about the School's capital assets can be found in Note III.A.2 of 
the Basic Financial Statements. 

Long-term Debt. As of June 30, 2017, Torchlight Academy had no outstanding debt. 
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Economic Factors 

Management's Discussion and Analysis 
Torchlight Academy 

June 30, 2017 

The following key economic indicators reflect the growth and prosperity of the School: 

• The improving academic performance of Torchlight Academy student body has 
formed a reputation of excellence that ensures a solid foundation for maintained 
enrollment and consequent stream. of funding per pupil amounts. 

• The School has improved its facilities, which will not only cement excitement and 
a feeling of permanence in the comm.unity, but should also strengthen the school 
financially. 

• The School received a ten year renewal of its charter effective July 1, 2014. 

Requests for Information 

This report is designed to provide an overview of the School's finances for those with an 
interest in this area. Questions concerning any of the information found in this report or 
requests for additional information should be directed to the Executive Director, Torchlight 
Academy, 3211 Bram.er Drive, Raleigh, North Carolina 27604. (919) 850-9960 
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 



Exhibit 1 
Torchlight Academy 

Statement of Net Position 
June 30, 2017 

Primary Government 
Governmental Business-type 

Activities Activities Total 
ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents $ 109,583 $ 4,816 $ 114,399 
Receivables (net) 
Due from other governments 99,000 31,850 130,850 
Due from (to) other funds 12,468 (12,468) 
Prepaid expense 
Capital assets (Note 1 ): 

Land, improvements, and construction in 
progress 

Other capital assets, net of depreciation 122,884 122,884 
Total capital assets 122,884 122,884 

Total assets 343,935 24,198 368,133 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 100,098 100,098 
Bank line of credit 
Payroll Taxes payable 10,617 10,617 
Long-term liabilities: 

Due within one year 
Due in more than one year 

Total liabilities 110,715 110,715 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

NET POSITION 
Net investment in capital assets 122,884 122,884 
Unrestricted 110,336 24,198 134,534 
Total net position $ 233,220 $ 24,198 $ 257,418 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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Exhibit 2 
Torchlight Academy 

Statement of Activities 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2017 

Program Revenues Net (Expense) Revenue and Changes in Net Position 
Primary Government 

Operating Capital 
Charges for Grants and Grants and Governmental Business-type 

Functions/Programs Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Activities Activities Total 
Primary government: 
Governmental Activities: 

Instructional services $ 4,886,085 $ $ $ $ (4,886,085) $ $ (4,886,085) 
System-wide support services 13,083 (13,083) (13,083) 
Interest on long-term debt 

Total governmental activities 4,899,168 (4,899,168) (4,899,168) 

Business-type activities: 
School Lunch 389,301 8,619 420,324 39,642 39,642 

Total business-type activities 389,301 8,619 420,324 39,642 39,642 
Total primary government $ 5,288,469 $ 8,619 $ 420,324 $ (4,899,168) 39,642 (4,859,526) 

General revenues: 
Unrestricted LEA appropriations 1,282,245 1,282,245 
Unrestricted State appropriations 3,003,087 3,003,087 
Unrestricted Federal appropriations 300,924 300,924 
Donations - general 
Miscellaneous, unrestricted 62,639 62,639 

Loss on abandonment of assets 
Total general revenues, special items, and transfers 4,648,895 4,648,895 
Change in net position (250,273) 39,642 (210,631) 

Net position-beginning 483,493 (15,444) 468,049 
Net position-ending $ 233,220 $ 24,198 $ 257,418 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Accounts Receivable 
Prepaid expenses 
Due from other governments 
Due from other funds 
Total assets 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 
Liabilities: 

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 
Bank line of credit 
Payroll Taxes Payable 

Total liabilities 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

Fund balances: 
Nonspendable: 

Prepaid expenses 
Unassigned 

Total fund balances 
Total liabilities, deferred inflows of 
resources, and fund balances 

Torchlight Academy 
Balance Sheet 

Governmental Funds 
June 30, 2017 

Major Funds 

State Public 
General School 

Federal Grants 
Fund 

$ 109,583 $ $ 

99,000 
12,468 

$ 221,051 $ $ 

$ 100,098 $ $ 

10,617 
110,715 

110,336 
110,336 

$ 221,051 $ $ 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the 
statement of net position (Exhibit 1) are different because: 

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not 
financial resources and therefore are not reported in the 
funds. 
Liabilities for earned but unavailable revenues in fund 
statements. 
Some liabilities, including bonds payable and accrued 
interest, are not due and payable in the current period 
and therefore are not reported in the funds (Note 5). 
Net position of governmental activities 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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Exhibit 3 

Total 
Governmental 

Funds 

$ 109,583 

99,000 
12,468 

$ 221,051 

$ 100,098 

10,617 
110,715 

110,336 
110,336 

122,884 

$ 233,220 



Torchlight Academy 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Governmental Funds 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2017 

Major Funds 

State Public Federal Grants 
General School Fund 

REVENUES 
State of North Carolina $ $ 3,003,087 $ 
Cumberland County 781 
Durham County Schools 12,884 
Franklin County Schools 5,351 
Wake County Schools 1,255,473 
Johnston County Schools 5,837 
Orange County 1,919 
U.S. Government 300,924 
Contributions and donations 
other 62,639 

Total revenues 1,344,884 3,003,087 300,924 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Instructional services: 1,554,115 3,003,087 300,924 
System-wide support services 501 

Capital outlay: 
Debt service: 

Principal 
Interest and other charges 

Total expenditures 1,554,616 3,003,087 300,924 
Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures (209,732} 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Issuance of capital lease 
Loan proceeds 

Total other financing sources (uses) 
Net change in fund balance (209,732) 

Fund balances-beginning 320,068 
Fund balances-ending $ 110,336 $ $ 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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Exhibit 4 

Total 
Governmental 

Funds 

$ 3,003,087 
781 

12,884 
5,351 

1,255,473 
5,837 
1,919 

300,924 

62,639 
4,648,895 

4,858,126 
501 

4,858,627 

(209,732) 

(209,732) 
320,068 

$ 110,336 



Exhibit 5 
Torchlight Academy 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 
Governmental Funds 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2017 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are 
different because: 

Net changes in fund balances - total governmental funds 

Governmental funds report capital outlays as 
expenditures. However, in the Statement of Activities 
the cost of those assets is allocated over their 
estimated useful lives and reported as depreciation 
expense. This is the amount by which depreciation 
exceeded capital outlay in the current period 

Revenues in the statement of activities that do not 
provide current financial resources are not reported as 
revenues in the funds. 
Proceeds from sale of assets 

The issuance of long-term debt provides current 
financial resources to governmental funds, while the 
repayment of the principal of long-term debt consumes 
the current financial resources of governmental funds. 
Neither transaction has any effect on net position. 
Also, governmental funds report the effect of issuance 
costs, premiums, discounts and similar items when debt 
is first issued, whereas these amounts are deferred and 
amortized in the statement of activities. This amount is 
the net effect of these differences in the treatment of 
long-term debt and related items. 

Difference in accrued interest payable and interest 
expensed on fund statements 

Some expenses reported in the statement of activities 
do not require the use of current financial resources 
and, therefore, are not reported as expenditures in 
governmental funds. 

Other 
Loss on disposal of assets 

Total changes in net position of governmental activities 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 

15 

$ (209,732) 

(40,541) 

$ (250,273) 



ASSETS 
Current assets: 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Due from other governments 

Total current assets 

Noncurrent assets: 
Capital assets: 

Furniture and office equipment, net 
Computer equipment, net 

Total noncurrent assets 
Total assets 

LIABILITIES 
Current liabilities: 

Accounts payable and accrued 
expenses 
Due to other funds 

Total current liabilities 

Long-term liabilities: 
Due within one year 
Due in more than one year 

Total long-term liabilities 
Total liabilities 

NET POSITION 
Net investment in capital assets 
Unrestricted 
Total net position 

Torchlight Academy 
Statement of Net Position 

Proprietary Fund 
June 30, 2017 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 

16 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

School lunch 

4,816 
31,850 
36,666 

36,666 

12,468 
12,468 

12,468 

24,198 
24,198 

Exhibit 6 



Torchlight Academy 
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Position 

Proprietary Fund 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2017 

OPERATING REVENUES 
Food Sales 

Total operating revenues 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Contracted services 
Materials and supplies 
Other 
Total operating expenses 

Operating income (loss) 

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) 
Capital contributions 
Federal reimbursements 

Change in net position 
Total net position - beginning 
Total net position - ending 

$ 

$ 

School lunch 

8,619 
8,619 

373,460 
15,841 

389,301 
(380,682) 

420,324 
39,642 

(15,444) 
24,198 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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Torchlight Academy 
Statement of Cash Flows 

Proprietary Fund 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2017 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Cash received from customers 
Cash paid for goods and services 

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Federal reimbursements 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Transfers in (out) 

Net cash provided (used) by capital and related financing activities 

$ 

School Lunch 

8,619 
(428,221) 
(419,602) 

420,324 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 722 
Balances-beginning of the year 4,094 
Balances-end of the year $ 4,816 ========== 

Reconciliation of operating income to net cash provided by operating activities 
Operating income _$-'---__ .,_(3_8_0-'--,6_8_2_,_) 

Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash provided by operating activities: 
Depreciation 

Changes in assets and liabilities: 
(Increase) Decrease in due from other governments 
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable and accrued liabilities 
Increase (decrease) in due to other funds 

17,049 
(55,969) 

Total adjustments (38,920) 
Net cash provided by operating activities $ (419,602) ============:::!::: 
The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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The Torchlight Academy, North Carolina 

Notes to the Financial Statements 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2017 

I. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

The accounting policies of the Torchlight Academy, North Carolina (School) conform to generally 
accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as applicable to governments. Charter schools are 
established by non-profit entities. Because of the authority of the State Board of Education (SBE) to 
unilaterally abolish a school with all the assets reverting to a local education agency, the charter 
schools in North Carolina follow the governmental reporting model, as used by local education 
agencies. The following is a summary of the more significant accounting policies: 

A. Reporting Entity 

The Torchlight Academy is a public school operated by a local non-profit corporation, serving 
approximately 540 students. The School operates under an approved charter received from the SBE, 
and applied for under the provisions of General Statute (G.S.) l 15C-238.29B. G.S. 115C-
238.29F(f)(l) states that a charter school shall be subject to the audit requirements adopted by the 
SBE, which includes the audit requirements established by G.S. 115C-447 of the School Budget and 
Fiscal Control Act (SBFCA). G.S. 115C-447 also requires financial statements to be prepared in 
accordance with GAAP. 

B. Basis of Presentation 

Government-wide Statements: The statement of net position and the statement of activities display 
information about the School. These statements include the financial activities of the overall 
government. Eliminations have been made to minimize the double counting of internal activities. 
These statements distinguish between the governmental and business-type activities of the School. 
Governmental activities generally are financed through intergovernmental revenues, and other non-
exchange transactions. Business-type activities are financed in whole or in part by fees charged to 
external parties. 

The statement of activities presents a comparison between direct expenses and program revenues for 
the different business-type activities of the School and for each function of the School's governmental 
activities. Direct expenses are those that are specifically associated with a program or function and, 
therefore, are clearly identifiable to a particular function. Indirect expense allocations that have been 
made in the funds have been reversed for the statement of activities. Program revenues include (a) 
fees and charges paid by the recipients of goods or services offered by the programs and (b) grants 
and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular 
program. Revenues that are not classified as program revenues are presented as general revenues. 
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Fund Financial Statements: The fund financial statements provide information about the School's 
funds. Separate statements for each fund category - governmental and proprietary - are presented. 
The emphasis of fund financial statements is on major governmental and enterprise funds, each 
displayed in a separate column. 

Proprietary fund operating revenues, such as charges for services, result from exchange transactions 
associated with the principal activity of the fund. Exchange transactions are those in which each party 
receives and gives ·up essentially equal values. Non-operating revenues, such as subsidies and 
investment earnings, result from non-exchange transactions or ancillary activities. 

The School reports the following major governmental funds: 

General Fund. The General Fund is the general operating fund of the School. The General Fund 
accounts for all financial resources except those that are required to be accounted for in another fund. 

State Public School Fund. The State Public School Fund includes appropriations from the Department 
of Public Instruction for specific operating needs of the public school system and is reported as a 
special revenue fund. 

Federal Grants Fund. The Federal Grants Fund includes grants from the federal government passed 
through the Department of Public Instruction for specifically identified programs. 

The School reports the following major enterprise fund: 

School Lunch. The School Lunch Fund is used to account for the school lunch program within the 
school system. 

C. Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting 

Government-wide and Proprietary Fund Financial Statements. The government-wide and proprietary 
fund financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement focus. The 
government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements are reported using the accrual basis of 
accounting. Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded at the time liabilities are 
incurred, regardless of when the related cash flows take place. Non-exchange transactions, in which 
the School gives ( or receives) value without directly receiving ( or giving) equal value in exchange, 
include grants and donations. Revenue from grants and donations is recognized in the fiscal year in 
which all eligibility requirements have been satisfied. 

Governmental Fund Financial Statements. Governmental funds are reported using the current 
financial resources measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Under this 
method, revenues are recognized when measurable and available. The School considers all revenues 
reported in the governmental funds to be available if the revenues are collected within sixty days after 
year-end. These could include federal, State, and county grants, and some charges for services. 
Expenditures are recorded when the related fund liability is incurred, except for principal and interest 
on general long-term debt, claims and judgments, and compensated absences, which are recognized 
as expenditures to the extent they have matured. General capital asset acquisitions are reported as 
expenditures in governmental funds. Proceeds of general long-term debt and acquisitions under 
capital leases are reported as other financing sources. 
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Under the terms of grant agreements, the School funds certain programs by a combination of specific 
cost-reimbursement grants and general revenues. Thus, when program expenses are incurred, there 
are both restricted and unrestricted net position available to finance the program. It is the School's 
policy to first apply cost-reimbursement grant resources to such programs, and then general revenues. 

D. Budgetary Data 

An annual budget is adopted on a unit-wide level rather than by individual funds. All budgets are 
prepared using the modified accrual basis of accounting. 

The governing board has voluntarily established the policy, as a sound business practice, that 
expenditures may not exceed appropriations, for all of the School's funds, based on the adopted 
budget and subsequent amendments. During the year, several amendments to the original budget 
were necessary, the effects of which were not material. The budget presented in these financial 
statements represents the budget of the School at June 30, 2017. All appropriations lapse at year end. 

E. Assets, Liabilities, Deferred Outflows and Inflows of Resources, and Fund Equity 

1. Deposits and Investments 

All deposits of the School are made in a local bank, whose accounts are FDIC insured. Also, the 
School may establish time deposit accounts such as NOW and SuperNOW accounts, and certificates 
of deposit. The School does not have a custodial risk policy. 

2. Cash and Cash Equivalents 

The School pools money from several funds to facilitate disbursement and investment and to 
maximize investment income. All cash and investments with original maturities of three months or 
less are considered cash and cash equivalents. The School does not have a deposit policy for custodial 
credit risk. 

3. Capital Assets 

The School's donated capital assets received prior to June 15, 2015 are recorded at their estimated fair 
value at the date of donation. Donated capital assets received after June 15, 2015 are recorded at 
acquisition value. All other capital assets are recorded at original cost. The total of these estimates is 
not considered large enough that any errors would be material when capital assets are considered as 
a whole. 

It is the policy of the School to capitalize all capital assets costing more than $5,000 with an estimated 
useful life of three or more years. In addition, other items which are purchased and used in large 
quantities such as student desks and office furniture are capitalized. Improvements are capitalized and 
depreciated over the remaining useful lives of the related capital assets. All depreciable assets are 
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depreciated using the straight-line method of depreciation. The cost of normal maintenance and 
repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend asset lives are not capitalized. 

Capital assets are depreciated over the following estimated useful lives: 

Leasehold improvements 
Classroom furniture and equipment 
Motor vehicles 
Security system 
Computer equipment 

4. Deferred outflows/inflows of resources 

Years 
7-39 

7 
5 
5 
5 

In addition to assets, the statement of financial position will sometimes report a separate section for 
deferred outflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, Deferred Outflows of 
Resources, represents a consumption of net position that applies to a future period and so will not be 
recognized as an expense or expenditure until then. The School has no items that meet this criterion. 
In addition to liabilities, the statement of financial position will sometimes report a separate section 
for deferred inflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, Deferred Inflows of 
Resources, represents acquisition of net position that applies to a future period and so will not be 
recognized as revenue until then. The School has no items that meet the criterion for this category. 

5. Long-term obligations 

In the government-wide financial statements, and proprietary fund types in the fund financial 
statements, long-term debt and other long-term obligations are reported as liabilities in the applicable 
governmental activities, business-type activities, or proprietary fund-type statement of net position. 

In the fund financial statements, governmental fund types report the face amount of debt issued as 
other financing sources. 

Torchlight Academy has no long term debt. 

6. Compensated Absences 

Employees do not accumulate vacation pay. The policy of the School provides for five days of sick 
leave for teachers and they can carryover. Unused time is not compensated. 
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7. Net Position/Fund Balances 

Net Position 

Net position in the government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements are classified as net 
investment in capital assets, restricted, and unrestricted. Restricted net position represents constraints 
on resources that are either externally imposed by creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or 
regulations of other governments or imposed by law through state statute. 

Fund Balance 

In the governmental fund financial statements, fund balance is composed of five classifications 
designed to disclose the hierarchy of constraints placed on how fund balance can be spent. 

The governmental fund types classify fund balances as follows: 

Non-spendable Fund Balance-This classification includes amounts that cannot be spent because they 
are either (a) not in spendable form or (b) legally or contractually required to be maintained intact. 

Prepaid items - portion of fund balance that is not an available resource because it represents 
the year-end balance of prepaid fuel which is not a spendable resource. 

Restricted Fund Balance-This classification includes amounts that are restricted to specific purposes 
externally imposed by creditors or imposed by law. 

Committed Fund Balance-portion of fund balance that can only be used for specific purpose imposed 
by majority vote of School's governing body (highest level of decision-making authority). Any 
changes or removal of the specific purpose requires majority action by the governing bodies that 
approved the original action. 

Assigned Fund Balance-portion of fund balance that Torchlight Academy intends to use for specific 
purposes. 

Subsequent year's expenditures - portion of fund balance that is appropriated in the next year's 
budget that is not already classified in restricted or committed. The governing body approves 
the appropriation; however the budget ordinance authorizes the Finance Officer to modify the 
appropriations by resource or appropriation within funds up to $2,500. 

Unassigned Fund Balance - the portion of fund balance that has not been assigned to another fund or 
restricted, committed, or assigned to specific purposes within the general fund. 

Torchlight Academy has a revenue spending policy that provides guidance for programs with multiple 
revenue sources. The Finance Officer will use resources in the following hierarchy: bond proceeds, 
federal funds, State funds, local non-board of education funds, board of education funds. For purposes 
of fund balance classification expenditures are to be spent from restricted fund balance first, followed 
in-order by committed fund balance, assigned fund balance and lastly unassigned fund balance. The 
Finance Officer has the authority to deviate from this policy if it is in the best interest of the School. 
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8. The governmental fund balance sheet includes a reconciliation between governmental funds' total 
fund balance and governmental activities' net position as reported in the government-wide statement 
of net position. The net adjustment of $122,884 consists of several elements as follows: 

DESCRIPTION 

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources are 
therefore not reported in the funds (total capital assets on government-wide 
statement in governmental activities column). 

Less accumulated depreciation 

Liabilities that, because they are not due and payable in the current period, 
do not require current resources to pay and are therefore not reported in the 
fund statements: 

Bonds, leases, and installment financing 
Proceeds from sale of assets 
Accrued interest payable 

Total adjustment 

F. Revenues, Expenditures, and Expenses 

1. Funding 

AMOUNT 

$416,742 

(293,858) 

-
-
-

t122 884 

The Torchlight Academy is funded by the State Board of Education, receiving (i) an amount equal to 
the average per pupil allocation for the average daily membership (ADM) from the local school 
administrative unit allotments in which the school is located (i.e. Wake County Board of Education) 
for each child attending the School except for the allocation for children with special needs and (ii) 
an additional amount for each child attending the School who is a child with special needs [G.S. 
115C-238.29H(a)]. Additionally, the appropriate local school administrative unit(s) transfers to the 
School, for each student who resides in the local administrative unit and attends the charter school, 
an amount equal to the per pupil local current expense appropriation to the respective local school 
administrative unit for the fiscal year. [G.S. 115C-238.29H(b)]. For the fiscal year ended June 30, 
2016, the Torchlight Academy received funding from the Board of Education for Wake County 
Schools, Durham County, Franklin County, Orange County, and Johnston County. 

Furthermore, Torchlight Academy has received donations of cash and/or equipment from private 
organizations. The cash has been used for the purchase of new equipment for the School's facilities. 
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2. Reconciliation between government-wide and fund statements 

The governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balance is followed 
by a reconciliation between the change in governmental funds' fund balance and the change in 
governmental activities' net position as reported on the government-wide statement of activities. The 
net difference of ($40,541) between the two amounts consists of the following elements: 

DESCRIPTION 

Capital outlay expenditures recorded in the fund statements but capitalized as 
assets on the statement of activities. 

Depreciation expense that is recorded on the statement of activities but not in 
the fund statements. 

New debt issued during the year is recorded as a source of funds on the fund 
statements but has not effect on the statement of activities, only the statement of 
net position. 

Principal payments on debt owed are recorded as a use of funds on the fund 
statements but again affect only the statement of net position in the government-
wide statements. 

Expenses reported on the statement of activities that do not require the use of 
current resources to pay are not recorded as expenditures in the fund statements. 

Other 
Loss on sale of assets 

Total 

IL Stewardship, Compliance, and Accountability 

A. Violation of Finance Related Provisions 

None 

III. Detail Notes on All Funds 

A. Assets 

1. Deposits 

AMOUNT 

$-

(40,541) 

-

-

-
-

(~40 541) 

At June 30, 2017, the School had deposits with banks and savings and loans with a carrying amount 
of $114,399. The bank balance with the financial institutions was $122,765, of which $122,765 was 
covered by federal depository insurance. The School does not have a deposit policy for custodial 
credit risk. 
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2. Capital Assets 

Capital asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2017, was as follows: 

Beginning 
Balances Increases Decreases 

Governmental activities: 
Capital assets not being depreciated: 

Land $ $ $ 
Capital assets being depreciated: 

Equipment & furniture 222,870 16,844 
Computer equipment 24,993 24,993 
Security sys tern 13,335 13,335 
Vehicles 115,616 54,791 
Leasehold improvements 161 032 11141 

Total capital assets being depreciated 537,846 121,104 
Less accumulated depreciation for: 

Equipment & furniture 168,994 27,959 16,844 
Computer equipment 24,993 24,993 
Security system 13,335 13,335 
Vehicles 96,548 6,448 54,791 
Leasehold improvements 70,551 6,134 11,141 
Total accumulated depreciation 374,421 $ 40,541 $ 121,104 

Total capital assets being depreciated, net 163,425 
Governmental activity capital assets, net $ 163,425 

Depreciation expense was charged to governmental functions as follows: 

Instructional programs 
Supporting services 

B. Liabilities 

1. Pension Plan Obligations 

a. Retirement Plan 

$27,959 
12,582 

$40,541 

Ending 
Balances 

$ 

206,026 

60,825 
149 891 
416,742 

180,109 

48,205 
65,544 

293,858 
122,884 

$ 122,884 

The School has adopted a 401(K) defined contribution plan for the benefit of the employees. The 
School matches employee contributions up to 25% of employee contributions up to 4% of 
compensation. At June 30, 2017, all eligible employees of the School were included in the plan. 
For the year ended June 30, 2017, the pension cost to the School was $0. 

Effective July 1, 2015, all employees except for six that hold HBl Visa's became employees of 
the management company. As these employees obtain green cards, they will become employees 
of the management company as well. 
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b. Post Employment Benefits 

Torchlight Academy does not offer post-employment benefits. 

2. Risk Management 

The School is exposed to various risks of losses related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction 
of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. The School maintains 
general liability and errors and omissions insurance coverage of $1 million per occurrence with a 
commercial carrier. 

The School carries commercial coverage for all other risks of loss. There have been no significant 
reductions in insurance coverage in the prior year, and claims have not exceeded coverage in any of 
the past two fiscal years. Because the School is not in a flood plain area that has been designated by 
FEMA, the School does not carry flood insurance. 

3. Claims and Judgments 

At June 30, 2017, the School was not involved in any legal proceedings. 

4. Long-Term Obligations 

The School has no long term debt. 

5. Related Party Transactions 

During the year ended June 30, 2017, the School engaged in the following related party transactions: 

Employees and Officers: 

The Chair of the board of directors is also the spouse of one of the members of the board of directors. 
No monetary transactions with these individuals occurred. 

C. Interfund Balances and Activity 

Due to the General Fund from the Proprietary Fund to reimburse the fund for food 
purchased during the prior fiscal year. 
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D. Fund Balance 

Torchlight Academy has a revenue spending policy that provides policy for programs with multiple 
revenue sources. The Finance Officer will use resources in the following hierarchy: federal funds, 
State funds, local non-School funds, Torchlight Academy funds. For purposes of fund balance 
classification expenditures are to be spent from restricted fund balance first, followed in-order by 
committed fund balances, assigned fund balance and lastly unassigned fund balance. The Finance 
Officer has the authority to deviate from this policy if it is in the best interest of the School. 

The following schedule provides management and citizens with information on the portion of General 
fund balance that is available for appropriation. 

Total fund balance 
Less: 

Prepaid expenses 
Appropriated Fund Balance in 2018 budget 

Remaining Fund Balance 

IV. Summary Disclosure of Significant Contingencies 

Federal and State Assisted Programs 

$ 110,336 

$ 110,336 

The School has received proceeds from several federal and State grants. Periodic audits of these 
grants are required and certain costs may be questioned as not being appropriate expenditures under 
the grant agreements. Such audits could result in the refund of grant moneys to the grantor agencies. 
Management believes that any required refunds will be immaterial. No provision has been made in 
the accompanying financial statements for the refund of grant moneys. 

V. Commitments and Contingencies 

The School has entered into a services agreement (the agreement) with Torchlight Academy School, 
LLC (TAS) effective July 1, 2015 which requires TAS to provide administration, strategic planning, 
and all labor, materials, equipment, and supervision necessary for the provision of educational 
services to students. As part of the consideration received under the agreement, TAS also provides 
the facility in which the School operates. The fee for these services are 100% of all revenues received 
by the School. The agreement will continue until termination of charter, inclusive of any charter 
renewals, unless at least 90 days written notice of intent to terminate or renegotiate is given by either 
the School or TSA. 
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VI. Contracted Service Fee 

TAS has informed the School that the contracted service fee recognized in the Statement of Activities 
for the year ended June 30, 2017, includes payment of the following: 

Instructional services: 
Regular Instructional Services 
Special Population Services 
Alternative Programs and Services 
School Leadership Services 
School Based Support Services 

Total instructional services 

System-wide support services: 
Technology Support Services 
Operational Support Services 
Financial and Human Resource Services 
Policy, Leadership, and Public Relations Services 
Management Fee 

Total system-wide support services 

Nutritional Services 

Total Contracted Service Fee 

Contracted Service Fee reconciliation to Statement of Activities: 

Contracted Service Fee 
School Expense 

Instructional 
System-wide Support 
Nutritional Services 

Total Primary Government Expenses per Statement of Activities 
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$ 

$ 

1,604,672 
126,794 
380,575 
144,119 

1,977 

2,258,137 

80,753 
673,360 

51,839 
552,835 
939,102 

2,297,889 

404,704 

$ 4,960,730 

$ 4,960,730 

258,775 
12,582 
15,841 

$ 5,247,928 



Torchlight Academy 
All Fund Types 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and 
Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2017 

Revenues: 
State of North Carolina 
Board(s) of Education: 

Cumberland County 
Durham County Schools 
Franklin County Schools 
Wake County Schools 
Johnston County Schools 
Orange County 

U.S. Government 
Donations 
Food sales 
Others 

Total 

Expenditures: 
Current: 

Instructional services: 
Regular curricular services 
Special populations services 
Alternative programs and services 
School leadership services 
Co-Curricular Services 
School-Based Support 

Services 
Total instructional programs 

System-wide support services: 
Support and decvelopment services 
Special popilation support and 

development services 
Technology support services 
Operational support services 
Financial and human resource 

services 
Policy, leadership and public 

relations services 
Nutritional services 

Total support services 

$ 

30 

Final 
Budget 

2,931,485 $ 

5,144 

1,244,147 
12,872 

281,301 

30,111 
4,505,060 

2017 

Actual 

3,003,087 

781 
12,884 

5,351 
1,255,473 

5,837 
1,919 

300,924 

8,619 
62,639 

4,657,514 

4,447,002 
80,982 

274,832 
55,310 

4,858,126 

480 

21 
501 

Statement 1 

Favorable 
(Unfavorable) 

Variance 

$ 71,602 

7,740 
5,351 

11,326 
(7,035) 
1,919 

19,623 

8,619 
32,528 

151,673 

(4,858,126) 

(501) 



Torchlight Academy 
All Fund Types 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and 
Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2017 

School Lunch Fund 
Contracted Services 
Food purchases 
Other 

Total school lunch fund 

Capital outlay 

Debt service: 
Principal 
Interest and other charges 

Total debt service 

Total expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Loan proceeds 
Federal reimbursements 

Total other financing sources and 
(uses) 

Excess of revenue over 
expenditures $ 
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Final 
Budget 

4,570,564 

282,572 

282,572 

217,068 

2017 

Actual 

373,460 
15,841 

389,301 

5,247,928 

420,324 

420,324 

$ (170,090) 

Favorable 
(Unfavorable) 

Variance 

(373,460) 
(15,841) 

(389,301) 

(677,364) 

137,752 

137,752 

$ (387,939) 

Statement 1 



DL Darren L. Keller, CPA, PA 
Certified Public Accountant dkeller@dlkcpapa.com 

P.O. Box 1028, Kings Mountain, NC 28086 
(704) 739-0771 • (704) 739-6122 Fax 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING 
AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL 

STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

To the Board of Directors 
Torchlight Academy 
Raleigh, North Carolina 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and 
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller 
General of the United States, the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type 
activities, and each major fund, of Torchlight Academy, Raleigh, North Carolina, as of and for the year ended June 
30, 2017, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise Torchlight Academy, Raleigh, 
North Carolina's basic financial statements and have issued our report thereon dated September 7, 2017. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Torchlight Academy, Raleigh, North 
Carolina's internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the 
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Torchlight Academy, Raleigh, North Carolina's internal 
control. Accordingly, we do not express. an opinion on the effectiveness of Torchlight Academy, Raleigh, North 
Carolina's internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or 
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, 
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal 
control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial statements will 
not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination 
of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention 
by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of the internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the first 
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material 
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies 
in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not 
been identified. 

Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Torchlight Academy, Raleigh, North Carolina's financial 
statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, 
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the 
determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions 
was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed 
no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards. 
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Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the 
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control or on 
compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards 
in considering the entity's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any 
other purpose. 

0~ L I~ C f1A-1P/.\-I 

Darrell L. Keller, CPA, PA 
Kings Mountain, North Carolina 
September 7, 2017 
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DLK Darrell L. Keller, CPA, PA 
Certified Public Accountaht dkeller@dlkcpapa.com 

P.O. Box 1028, Kings Mountain, NC 28086 
(704) 739-0771 • (704) 739-6122 Fax 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR STATE PROGRAM 
AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE 

AND THE STATE SINGLE AUDIT IMPLEMENTATION ACT 

To the Board of Directors 
Torchlight Academy 
Raleigh, North Carolina 

Report on Compliance for Each Major State Program 

We have audited Torchlight Academy, Raleigh, North Carolina's compliance with the types of compliance requirements 
described in the Audit Manual for Governmental Auditors in North Carolina, issued by the Local Government Commission, 
that could have a direct and material effect on each of Torchlight Academy, Raleigh, North Carolina's major state programs 
for the year ended June 30, 2017. Torchlight Academy, Raleigh, North Carolina's major state programs are identified in the 
summary of auditor's results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. 

Management's Responsibility 

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements oflaws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to its 
state programs. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of Torchlight Academy, Raleigh, North Carolina's major 
state programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted our audit of 
compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable 
to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and 
applicable sections of Title 2 US Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost 
Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance), as described in the Audit Manual for 
Governmental Auditors in North Carolina, and the State Single Audit Implementation Act. Those standards, Uniform 
Guidance, and the State Single Audit Implementation Act require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct 
and material effect on a major state program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about Torchlight 
Academy, Raleigh, North Carolina's compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we 
considered necessary in the circumstances. 

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major state program. However, 
our audit does not provide a legal determination of Torchlight Academy, Raleigh, North Carolina's compliance. 

Opinion on Each Major State Program 

In our opinion, Torchlight Academy, Raleigh, North Carolina, complied, in ail material respects, with the types of compliance 
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major state programs for the year 
ended June 30, 2017. 

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance 

Management of Torchlight Academy, Raleigh, North Carolina, is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal 
control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and performing our audit of 
compliance, we considered Torchlight Academy, Raleigh, North Carolina's internal control over compliance with the types of 
requirements that could have a direct and material effect on each major state program to determine the auditing procedures that 
are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance for each major state program and 
to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with the Uniform Guidance, but not for the purpose of 
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expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on 
the effectiveness of Torchlight Academy, Raleigh, North Carolina's internal control over compliance. 

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over compliance does not 
allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, 
noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a state program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal 
control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is 
a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a state program will not be 
prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a 
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a 
state program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit 
attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section 
and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be material weaknesses or 
significant deficiencies. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material 
weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control 
over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of Uniform Guidance. Accordingly, this report is not 
suitable for any other purpose. 

Darrell L. Keller, CPA, PA 
Kings Mountain, North Carolina 
September 7, 2017 
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Financial Statements 

TORCHLIGHT ACADEMY 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017 

SECTION I - SUMMARY OF AUDITOR'S RESULTS 

Type of report the auditor issued on whether the financial statements audited were prepared in accordance 
to GAAP: Unmodified 

Internal control over financial reporting: 

* 

* 

Material weaknesses( es) identified? 

Significant Deficiency( s) identified 
that are not considered to be 
material weaknesses 

Noncompliance material to financial 
statements notes 

Federal Awards 

There were no major federal programs. 

State Awards 

Internal control over major State programs: 

* 

* 

Material weakness( es) identified? 

Significant deficiency( s) identified 
that are not considered to be 
material weaknesses 

_Yes 

_Yes 

_Yes 

__ Yes 

__ Yes 

Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for major State programs: Unmodified 

Any audit findings disclosed that are required 
to be reported in accordance with the State 
Single Audit Implementation Act 

Identification of major State programs: 

Program Name 

State Public School Fund 

Yes 
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_x__No 

_x__None Reported 

_x_No 

_x__None Reported 

_x_No 



TORCHLIGHT ACADEMY 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017 

Section II - Financial Statement Findings 

None reported 

Section Ill - Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs 

None reported 

Section IV-State Award Findings and Questioned Costs 

None reported 
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Finding: 

Status: 

TORCHLIGHT ACADEMY 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDITING FINDINGS 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017 

None 

N/A 
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TORCHLIGHT ACADEMY 
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AND STATE AWARDS 

JUNE 30, 2017 

FEDERAL GRANTS: 

Grantor/Pass-through 
Grantor/Program Title 

U.S. Department of Education 
Cash Assistance 

Passed-through the N.C. Department of Public Instruction 
Special Education-Grants to States (IDEA, Part B)-

Education of the Handicapped 

Title I, Part A: 
Title I Grants to Local Education Agencies {Title I, Part A) 

Improving Teaqcher Quality State Grants 

U.S. Department of Agriculture 
School Nutrition Program (Note 3) 
Child Nutrition Cluster: 

Non-Cash Assistance (Commodities) 
Passed-through the N.C. Department of Public Instruction: 

National School Lunch Program 
Cash Assistance 

Passed through the N.C. Department of Public Instruction: 
National School Breakfast & Lunch Program 

Total School Nutrition Program 

TOTAL FEDERAL ASSISTANCE 

STATE GRANTS: 
Cash Assistance 

N.C. Department of Public Instruction 
State Public School Fund 

Federal 
CFDA 

Number 

84.027 

84.010 

84.367 

10.555 

10.555 

Pass-through 
Grantor's 
Number 

PRC 060 

PRC 050 

PRC 103 

PRC 035 

PRC 035 

$ 

Expenditures 

80,982 

215,647 

4,295 

15,841 

404,483 
420,324 

721,248 

3,003,087 

TOTAL FEDERAL AND STATE ASSISTANCE $ 3,724,335 

Notes to the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal and State Financial Awards: 

Note 1. Basis of Presentation 

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of Federal and State Awards (SEFSA) includes the Federal and 
State grant activity of Torchlight Academy under the programs of the federal government and the State of North 
Carolina for the year ended June 30, 2017. The information in this SE FSA is presented in accordance with the 
requirements of Title 2 US Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost 
Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards and the State Single Audit Implementation Act. BecausE 
Schedule presents only a selected portion of the operations of Torchlight Academy, it is not intended to and does 
not present the financial position, changes in net position, or cash flows of Torchlight Academy. 

Note 2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

Expenditures reported in the SEFSA are reported on the modified accrual basis of accounting. Such expenditures 
are recognized following the cost principles contained in Uniform Guidance, wherein certain types of expenditures 
are not allowable or are limited as to reimbursement. 

Note 3. Cluster of Programs 

The following are clustered by the NC Department of Public Instruction and are treated separtely for state audit 
requirement purposes: School Nutrition Program. 
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2016 Exempt Organization Business Tax Return
prepared by:

Darrell L. Keller, CPA, PA
P.O. Box 1028

Kings Mountain, NC 28086

Northeast Raleigh Charter Academy
3211 Bramer Drive
Raleigh, NC 27604



OMB No. 1545-0047
Form 990

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax 2016
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

Open to Public G Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public. Department of the Treasury InspectionG Information about Form 990 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.Internal Revenue Service

A For the 2016 calendar year, or tax year beginning , 2016, and ending ,
Employer identification numberName of organizationC DCheck if applicable:B

Address change Doing business as
Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite Telephone numberEName change

Initial return
City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal codeFinal return/terminated

$Amended return Gross receiptsG
Is this a group return for subordinates?H(a)Name and address of principal officer:FApplication pending Yes No

H(b) Are all subordinates included?  Yes No
If ’No,’ attach a list. (see instructions)

H ( )Tax-exempt status 501(c)(3) 501(c) (insert no.) 4947(a)(1) or 527I
Group exemption number J Website: G H(c) G

GForm of organization: Corporation Trust  Association Other Year of formation: State of legal domicile:K ML 
Part I Summary

Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities:1

 if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.Check this box G2
Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a)  3 3
Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b)4 4
Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2016 (Part V, line 2a)5 5
Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary)6 6
Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 127a 7a
Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34b 7b

Prior Year Current Year
Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1h)8
Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g)9
Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d)10
Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9c, 10c, and 11e)11
Total revenue ' add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)12
Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3)13
Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4)14
Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10)15
Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e)16a
Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) Gb
Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24e)17
Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)18
Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 1219

End of YearBeginning of Current Year
Total assets (Part X, line 16)20
Total liabilities (Part X, line 26)21
Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 2022

Part II Signature Block
Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is true, correct, and 
complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

A Signature of officer DateSign 
Here A Type or print name and title

Print/Type preparer’s name Preparer’s signature Date PTINCheck if

self-employedPaid 
GFirm’s namePreparer 
GUse Only Firm’s EIN GFirm’s address

 Phone no.

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions)  Yes  No
TEEA0101   11/16/16 Form 990 (2016)BAA  For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

Jul 1 Jun 30 2017
Northeast Raleigh Charter Academy

3211 Bramer Drive

Raleigh NC 27604

56-2160665

(919) 850-9960

Donnie McQueen 3211 Bramer Drive Raleigh NC 27604

5,077,838.
X

X
www.torchlightacademy.org

X 1999 NC

Operate a public charter school 

7
7
6
28
0.
0.

4,733,238. 5,006,580.

57,917. 71,258.
4,791,155. 5,077,838.

240,916. 270,856.

0.
4,827,082. 5,017,613.
5,067,998. 5,288,469.
-276,843. -210,631.

552,982. 368,133.
84,933. 110,715.
468,049. 257,418.

09/15/17

Pam Banks-Lee Chair

Darrell L. Keller Darrell L. Keller 09/07/17 P00153428
Darrell L. Keller, CPA, PA
P.O. Box 1028 51-1471443
Kings Mountain NC 28086 (704) 739-0771

X



Form 990 (2016) Page 2
Part III Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part III
Briefly describe the organization’s mission:1

Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the prior2
Form 990 or 990-EZ? Yes No
If ’Yes,’ describe these new services on Schedule O.
Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services?3  Yes No
If ’Yes,’ describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses. 
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, 
and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

$ $ $ including grants of ) (Revenue )(Code: ) (Expenses4 a

$ $ $ including grants of ) (Revenue )(Code: ) (Expenses4 b

$ $ $(Code: ) (Expenses  including grants of ) (Revenue )4 c

Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)4 d
$ $ $(Expenses  including grants of ) (Revenue )

Total program service expenses4 e G
Form 990 (2016)TEEA0102    11/16/16BAA

Northeast Raleigh Charter Academy 56-2160665

X

X

5,275,407. 0. 5,077,838.

5,275,407.

Operate a public charter school 

Operate a public charter school for the education of children
in the community.



Form 990 (2016) Page 3
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes No

Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If ’Yes,’ complete1
Schedule A  1
Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)?2 2

Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates3
for public office? If ’Yes,’ complete Schedule C, Part I 3

Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election4
in effect during the tax year? If ’Yes,’ complete Schedule C, Part II 4

Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,5
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If ’Yes,’ complete Schedule C, Part III 5

Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right6
to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If ’Yes,’ complete Schedule D,
Part I 6

Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space, the7
environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If ’Yes,’ complete Schedule D, Part II 7

Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If ’Yes,’8
complete Schedule D, Part III 8

Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a custodian9
for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation
services? If ’Yes,’ complete Schedule D, Part IV 9

Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments,10
permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If ’Yes,’ complete Schedule D, Part V 10

If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is ’Yes’, then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIII, IX,11
or X as applicable.

Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If ’Yes,’ complete Schedulea
D, Part VI 11a

Did the organization report an amount for investments ' other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its totalb
assets reported in Part X, line 16? If ’Yes,’ complete Schedule D, Part VII 11b

Did the organization report an amount for investments ' program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its totalc
assets reported in Part X, line 16? If ’Yes,’ complete Schedule D, Part VIII 11c

Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reportedd
in Part X, line 16? If ’Yes,’ complete Schedule D, Part IX 11d
Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If ’Yes,’ complete Schedule D, Part Xe 11e

Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addressesf
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If ’Yes,’ complete Schedule D, Part X 11 f

Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If ’Yes,’ complete12a
Schedule D, Parts XI and XII 12a

Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If ’Yes,’ andb
if the organization answered ’No’ to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and XII is optional 12b
Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If ’Yes,’ complete Schedule E13 13
Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?14a 14a

Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,b
business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued
at $100,000 or more? If ’Yes,’ complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV 14b

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any 15
foreign organization? If ’Yes,’ complete Schedule F, Parts II and IV 15

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to16
or for foreign individuals? If ’Yes,’ complete Schedule F, Parts III and IV 16

Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,17
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If ’Yes,’ complete Schedule G, Part I (see instructions) 17

Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIII,18
lines 1c and 8a? If ’Yes,’ complete Schedule G, Part II 18

Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? If ’Yes,’19
complete Schedule G, Part III 19

TEEA0103    11/16/16 Form 990 (2016)BAA
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Form 990 (2016) Page 4
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules  (continued)

Yes No
20a20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If ’Yes,’ complete Schedule H

If ’Yes’ to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 20bb
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or21
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If ’Yes,’ complete Schedule I, Parts I and II  21

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on Part IX, 22
column (A), line 2? If ’Yes,’ complete Schedule I, Parts I and III 22

Did the organization answer ’Yes’ to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s current23
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If ’Yes,’ complete
Schedule J 23
Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of24a
the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? If ’Yes,’ answer lines 24b through 24d and
complete Schedule K. If ’No, ’go to line 25a 24a
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception?b 24b

Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defeasec
any tax-exempt bonds? 24c
Did the organization act as an ’on behalf of’ issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year?d 24d

Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit 25a
25atransaction with a disqualified person during the year? If ’Yes,’ complete Schedule L, Part I

Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, andb
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If ’Yes,’ complete
Schedule L, Part I 25b

Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or26
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons?
If ’Yes,’ complete Schedule L, Part II 26
Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial27
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member

27of any of these persons? If ’Yes,’ complete Schedule L, Part III

Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV28
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If ’Yes,’ complete Schedule L, Part IVa 28a

A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If ’Yes,’ completeb
Schedule L, Part IV 28b

An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was anc
officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If ’Yes,’ complete Schedule L, Part IV 28c
Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If ’Yes,’ complete Schedule M29 29

Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation30
contributions? If ’Yes,’ complete Schedule M 30
Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If ’Yes,’ complete Schedule N, Part I31 31

Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If ’Yes,’ complete32
Schedule N, Part II 32

Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations sections33
301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If ’Yes,’ complete Schedule R, Part I 33

Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If ’Yes,’ complete Schedule R, Part II, III, or IV, 34
and Part V, line 1 34
Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)?35a 35a

If ’Yes’ to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled b
entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If ’Yes,’ complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 35b

Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related36
36organization? If ’Yes,’ complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2

Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization and that is37
treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If ’Yes,’ complete Schedule R, Part VI 37

Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?38
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O 38

Form 990 (2016)BAA
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Form 990 (2016) Page 5
Part V Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V  
Yes No

Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable1 a 1 a
Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicableb 1 b
Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gamingc
(gambling) winnings to prize winners? 1 c
Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax State-2 a
ments, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return  2 a
If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? b 2 b
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year?3 a 3 a
If ’Yes,’ has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If ’No’ to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule Ob 3 b
At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a4 a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? 4 a
If ’Yes,’ enter the name of the foreign country: Gb
See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year?5 a 5 a
Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?b 5 b
If ’Yes,’ to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T?c 5 c

Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization6 a
solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? 6 a
If ’Yes,’ did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts wereb
not tax deductible? 6 b

7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).

Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods anda
services provided to the payor? 7 a
If ’Yes,’ did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided?b 7 b
Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required to filec
Form 8282? 7 c
If ’Yes,’ indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the yeard 7 d
Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? 7 ee
Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract?  f 7 f
If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899g
as required? 7 g
If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file ah
Form 1098-C? 7 h

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.  Did a donor advised fund maintained by the sponsoring 
organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8

9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966?a 9 a
Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?b 9 b
Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:10
Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, line 12a 10a
Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities b 10b
Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:11
Gross income from members or shareholdersa 11a
Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sourcesb
against amounts due or received from them.) 11b
Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041?12a 12a
If ’Yes,’ enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year  b 12b

13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? 13aa
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states inb
which the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans 13b
Enter the amount of reserves on hand  c 13c
Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year?14a 14a
If ’Yes,’ has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If ’No,’ provide an explanation in Schedule Ob 14b

TEEA0105    11/16/16 Form 990 (2016)BAA
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Form 990 (2016) Page 6

Part VI Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each ’Yes’ response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for 
a ’No’ response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in  
Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI

Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes No

Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year  1 a 1 a
If there are material differences in voting rights among members
of the governing body, or if the governing body delegated broad
authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O.
Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independentb 1 b
Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other2
officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2
Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision3
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3
Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents4
since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4
Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? 55
Did the organization have members or stockholders? 66
Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or more7 a
members of the governing body? 7 a
Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,b
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? 7 b
Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by8
the following:
The governing body?a 8 a
Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?b 8 b
Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the9
organization’s mailing address? If ’Yes,’ provide the names and addresses in Schedule O 9

Section B. Policies  (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes No

Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates?10a 10a
If ’Yes,’ did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates, and branches to ensure theirb
operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? 10b
Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form?11a 11a
Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.b
Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If ’No,’ go to line 13 12a12a
Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give riseb
to conflicts? 12b
Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If ’Yes,’ describe inc
Schedule O how this was done 12c
Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? 1313
Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?14 14
Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent15
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management officiala 15a
Other officers or key employees of the organizationb 15b
If ’Yes’ to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a16a
taxable entity during the year? 16a
If ’Yes,’ did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate itsb
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization’s exempt status with respect to such arrangements? 16b

Section C. Disclosure
List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed G17
Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available 18
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

Other (explain in Schedule O)Own website Another’s website Upon request
Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial statements available to19
the public during the tax year.
State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization’s books and records:20 G

TEEA0106   11/16/16 Form 990 (2016)BAA
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Form 990 (2016) Page 7
Part VII Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and

Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII

Section A.  Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1 a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the 
organization’s tax year.

? List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

? List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of ’key employee.’
? List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) 

who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the 
organization and any related organizations.

? List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 
of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

? List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated 
employees; and former such persons.

Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.
(C)

Position (do not check more (D) (E) (F)(A) (B) than one box, unless person 
Name and Title Average Reportable Reportable Estimated is both an officer and a 

hours compensation from compensation from amount of other director/trustee)
per the organization related organizations compensation 

week (W-2/1099-MISC) (W-2/1099-MISC) from the 
(list any organization 

hours for and related 
related organizations

organiza- 
tions 

below 
dotted 
line)

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

(10)

(11)

(12)

(13)

(14)

TEEA0107    11/16/16 Form 990 (2016)BAA
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X

Pam Banks-Lee 2.00
Chair X X
Claude Lee 1.00
Director X
Bennie Baker 1.00
Vice Chair X X
Tyjuanna LaBennette 1.00
Treas/Sec X X
James Montague 1.00
Director X
Diana Powell 1.00
Director X
Iyaliu Moses 1.00
Director X



Form 990 (2016) Page 8
Part VII Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

(B) (C)
Position (D) (E) (F)Average (do not check more than one (A)

hours box, unless person is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated Name and title per officer and a director/trustee) compensation from compensation from amount of other week the organization related organizations compensation (list any (W-2/1099-MISC) (W-2/1099-MISC) from the hours organization  for and related related organizationsorganiza
- tions 
below 
dotted 

line)

(15)

(16)

(17)

(18)

(19)

(20)

(21)

(22)

(23)

(24)

(25)

GSub-total1 b
GTotal from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section Ac
GTotal (add lines 1b and 1c)d

Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable compensation2
from the organization G

Yes No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee  

3on line 1a? If ’Yes,’ complete Schedule J for such individual

4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from  
the organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? If ’Yes,’ complete Schedule J for  

4such individual
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual  

5for services rendered to the organization? If ’Yes,’ complete Schedule J for such person
Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of  
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

(A) (B) (C)
Name and business address Description of services Compensation

Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than2
G$100,000 of compensation from the organization 
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Form 990 (2016) Page 9
Part VIII Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIII  
(A) (B) (C) (D)

Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue 
exempt business excluded from tax 
function revenue under sections 
revenue 512-514

Federated campaigns1 a 1 a
Membership duesb 1 b
Fundraising eventsc 1 c
Related organizationsd 1 d
Government grants (contributions)e 1 e

All other contributions, gifts, grants, andf
similar amounts not included above 1 f
Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f:g $

GTotal. Add lines 1a-1fh
Business Code

2 a
b
c
d
e

All other program service revenuef
GTotal. Add lines 2a-2fg

Investment income (including dividends, interest and3
Gother similar amounts)
GIncome from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds .4
GRoyalties  5

(i) Real (ii) Personal

Gross rents6 a
Less: rental expenses b
Rental income or (loss)c

GNet rental income or (loss)d
(i) Securities (ii) Other

Gross amount from sales of7 a
assets other than inventory

Less: cost or other basisb
and sales expenses
Gain or (loss)c
Net gain or (loss) Gd

Gross income from fundraising events8 a
(not including .$
of contributions reported on line 1c).
See Part IV, line 18 a
Less: direct expensesb b

GNet income or (loss) from fundraising eventsc

Gross income from gaming activities.9 a
See Part IV, line 19 a
Less: direct expensesb b

GNet income or (loss) from gaming activitiesc

Gross sales of inventory, less returns10a
and allowances a
Less: cost of goods soldb b

GNet income or (loss) from sales of inventoryc
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code

11a
b
c

All other revenued
GTotal. Add lines 11a-11de
GTotal revenue. See instructions12

TEEA0109    11/16/16 Form 990 (2016)BAA
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5,006,580.

5,006,580.

71,258.
5,077,838. 71,258. 0. 0.

Other 900099 62,639. 62,639. 0. 0.
Food Service 900099 8,619. 8,619. 0. 0.



Form 990 (2016) Page 10
Part IX Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX
(D)(C)(A) (B)Do not include amounts reported on lines Total expenses Fundraising Management and Program service 6b, 7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part  VIII. expensesgeneral expensesexpenses

Grants and other assistance to domestic1
organizations and domestic governments.
See Part IV, line 21
Grants and other assistance to domestic2
individuals. See Part IV, line 22
Grants and other assistance to foreign3
organizations, foreign governments, and for- 
eign individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 
Benefits paid to or for members4
Compensation of current officers, directors,5
trustees, and key employees
Compensation not included above, to6 disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)) and persons described
in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
Other salaries and wages7
Pension plan accruals and contributions8 (include section 401(k) and 403(b) 
employer contributions)
Other employee benefits9
Payroll taxes10
Fees for services (non-employees):11
Managementa
Legalb
Accountingc
Lobbyingd
Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17e
Investment management feesf

g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column 
(A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule O.)  
Advertising and promotion12
Office expenses13
Information technology14
Royalties15
Occupancy16
Travel17
Payments of travel or entertainment18
expenses for any federal, state, or local
public officials
Conferences, conventions, and meetings19
Interest20
Payments to affiliates21
Depreciation, depletion, and amortization22
Insurance23
Other expenses. Itemize expenses not24
covered above (List miscellaneous expenses
in line 24e. If line 24e amount exceeds 10%
of line 25, column (A) amount, list line 24e
expenses on Schedule O.)

a
b
c
d

All other expensese
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e

Joint costs. Complete this line only if26
the organization reported in column (B)
joint costs from a combined educational
campaign and fundraising solicitation.

if followingCheck here G
SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)

BAA Form 990 (2016)TEEA0110   11/16/16
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244,850. 244,850. 0. 0.

5,987. 5,987. 0. 0.
20,019. 20,019. 0. 0.

40,541. 27,959. 12,582. 0.

5,288,469. 5,275,407. 13,062. 0.

School Lunch Program 15,862. 15,862. 0. 0.
Bank Fees 480. 0. 480. 0.
Contracted Services 4,960,730. 4,960,730. 0. 0.



Form 990 (2016) Page 11
Part X Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X  
(A) (B)

Beginning of year End of year

Cash ' non-interest-bearing1 1
Savings and temporary cash investments2 2
Pledges and grants receivable, net3 3
Accounts receivable, net4 4

Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,5
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete 
Part II of Schedule L 5
Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under 6
section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing 
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees’ 
beneficiary organizations (see instructions). Complete Part II of Schedule L 6
Notes and loans receivable, net7 7
Inventories for sale or use8 8
Prepaid expenses and deferred charges9 9

Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other basis.10a
Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a
Less: accumulated depreciationb 10b 10c
Investments ' publicly traded securities11 11
Investments ' other securities. See Part IV, line 11 1212
Investments ' program-related. See Part IV, line 1113 13
Intangible assets14 14
Other assets. See Part IV, line 1115 15
Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34)16 16
Accounts payable and accrued expenses17 17
Grants payable 1818
Deferred revenue19 19
Tax-exempt bond liabilities20 20
Escrow  or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D21 21
Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, 22
key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.  
Complete Part II of Schedule L 22
Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties23 23
Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties24 24
Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third parties,25
and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of Schedule D 25
Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 2626

and complete Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here G
lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
Unrestricted net assets27 27
Temporarily restricted net assets28 28
Permanently restricted net assets29 29
Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here G
and complete lines 30 through 34.
Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds30 30
Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund31 31
Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds32 32
Total net assets or fund balances33 33
Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances34 34

Form 990 (2016)BAA
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241,399. 114,399.

148,158. 130,850.

0.

416,742.
293,858. 163,425. 122,884.

552,982. 368,133.
84,933. 110,715.

84,933. 110,715.
X

304,624. 134,534.
163,425. 122,884.

468,049. 257,418.
552,982. 368,133.



Form 990 (2016) Page 12
Part XI Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI
Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)1 1
Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)2 2
Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 13 3
Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A))4 4
Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments5 5
Donated services and use of facilities6 6
Investment expenses7 7
Prior period adjustments8 8
Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O)9 9
Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,10
column (B)) 10

Part XII Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII

Yes No
Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: Cash Accrual Other1

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked ’Other,’ explain 
in Schedule O.
Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?2 a 2 a

If ’Yes,’ check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a 
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis Consolidated basis Both consolidated and separate basis
Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant?b 2 b
If ’Yes,’ check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate 
basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis Consolidated basis Both consolidated and separate basis
c If ’Yes’ to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,

review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2 c
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain 
in Schedule O.
As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single3 a
Audit Act and OMB Circular A-133? a3
If ’Yes,’ did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required auditb
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits 3 b

Form 990 (2016)BAA
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5,077,838.
5,288,469.
-210,631.
468,049.

257,418.

X

X

X

X

X

X



OMB No. 1545-0047Public Charity Status and Public Support
SCHEDULE A  Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 2016(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

G Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
Open to Public 

 G Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is Department of the Treasury InspectionInternal Revenue Service at www.irs.gov/form990.
Name of the organization Employer identification number

Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.Part I
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).1
A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)2
A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).3
A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital’s4
name, city, and state:

5 An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in  
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv).  (Complete Part II.)

6 A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).
7 An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described  

in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi).  (Complete Part II.)
A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.)8
An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college9
or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or
university:

10 An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33-1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts 
from activities related to its exempt functions'subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33-1/3% of its support from gross 
investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after 
June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part III.)
An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).11

12 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one 
or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box in 
lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

a Type I. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving the supported 
organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting organization. You must  
complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b Type II. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having control or 
management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported organization(s). You 
must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c Type III functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with, its supported 
organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d Type III non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s) that is not 
functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness requirement (see 
instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type II, Type III functionally 
integrated, or Type III non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

Enter the number of supported organizationsf
Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).g

(v)  Amount of monetary (i) Name of supported  organization (vi)  Amount of other (iii) Type of organization (ii) EIN (iv) Is the 
(described on lines 1-10 organization listed support (see instructions) support (see instructions)
above (see instructions)) in your governing 

document?

Yes No

(A)

(B)

(C)

(D)

(E)

Total
BAA  For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016 Page 2
Part II Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)  

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part III. If the 
organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part III.)

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year (a) 2012 (b) 2013 (c) 2014 (d) 2015 (e) 2016 (f) Totalbeginning in) G

Gifts, grants, contributions, and1
membership fees received. (Do not
include any ’unusual grants.’)  
Tax revenues levied for the2
organization’s benefit and
either paid to or expended
on its behalf
The value of services or3
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge
Total. Add lines 1 through 34
The portion of total5
contributions by each person
(other than a governmental
unit or publicly supported
organization) included on line 1
that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f)

Public support. Subtract line 56
from line 4

Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year (a) 2012 (b) 2013 (c) 2014 (d) 2015 (e) 2016 (f) Totalbeginning in) G

Amounts from line 47

Gross income from interest,8
dividends, payments received
on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from
similar sources
Net income from unrelated9
business activities, whether or
not the business is regularly
carried on
Other income. Do not include10
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in
Part VI.)

Total support. Add lines 711
through 10
Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions)12 12

First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)13
organization, check this box and stop here

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
Public support percentage for 2016 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) %14 14
Public support percentage from 2015 Schedule A, Part II, line 14 %15 15

16a 33-1/3% support test'2016.  If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

b 33-1/3% support test'2015. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test'2016. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the ’facts-and-circumstances’ test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how
the organization meets the ’facts-and-circumstances’ test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test'2015. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the ’facts-and-circumstances’ test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the
organization meets the ’facts-and-circumstances’ test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions

BAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016 Page 3
Part III Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)  

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II. If the organization 
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.)

Section A. Public Support
(c) 2014Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) G (a) 2012 (b) 2013 (d)  2015 (e) 2016 (f) Total

Gifts, grants, contributions,1
and membership fees
received. (Do not include
any ’unusual grants.’)  
Gross receipts from admissions,2
merchandise sold or services
performed, or facilities 
furnished in any activity that is
related to the organization’s
tax-exempt purpose
Gross receipts from activities3
that are not an unrelated trade
or business under section 513
Tax revenues levied for the4
organization’s benefit and
either paid to or expended on
its behalf
The value of services or5
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge
Total. Add lines 1 through 56
Amounts included on lines 1,7a
2, and 3 received from
disqualified persons
Amounts included on lines 2b
and 3 received from other than
disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or
1% of the amount on line 13
for the year
Add lines 7a and 7bc
Public support. (Subtract line8
7c from line 6.)

Section B. Total Support
(c) 2014(a) 2012 (b) 2013 (d) 2015 (e) 2016 (f) TotalCalendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) G

Amounts from line 69
Gross income from interest, dividends, 10a
payments received on securities loans, 
rents, royalties and income from
similar sources
Unrelated business taxableb
income (less section 511
taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975
Add lines 10a and 10bc
Net income from unrelated business11
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carried on
Other income.  Do not include12
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in
Part VI.)

13 Total support. (Add Iines 9,
10c, 11, and 12.)
First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)14
organization, check this box and stop here

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
%Public support percentage for 2016 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f))15 15
%Public support percentage from 2015 Schedule A, Part III, line 1516 16

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
%Investment income percentage for 2016 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f))17 17
%Investment income percentage from 2015 Schedule A, Part III, line 1718 18

19a 33-1/3% support tests'2016. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33-1/3%, and line 17
is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

b 33-1/3% support tests'2015. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33-1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions
TEEA0403    09/28/16 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016BAA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016 Page 4
Part IV Supporting Organizations

(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I. If you checked 12a of Part I, complete Sections  
A and B. If you checked 12b of Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12c of Part I, complete 
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part I, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations
Yes No

Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing documents?1
If ’No,’ describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by class or purpose, describe
the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1

Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status under section2
509(a)(1) or (2)? If ’Yes,’ explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported organization was
described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2

Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If ’Yes,’ answer (b)a3
and (c) below. 3a

Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) andb
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If ’Yes,’ describe in Part VI when and how the organization
made the determination. 3b

c Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B) 
purposes? If ’Yes,’ explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. c3

Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (’foreign supported organization’)? If ’Yes’ anda4
if you checked 12a or 12b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below. a4

Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign supported b
organization? If ’Yes,’ describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion despite being controlled
or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b

Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination under c
sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If ’Yes,’ explain in Part VI what controls the organization used to ensure that
all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B) purposes. 4c

Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If ’Yes,’ answer (b) a5
and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN numbers of the supported
organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ii) the reasons for each such action; (iii) the authority under the
organization’s organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action was accomplished (such as by

a5amendment to the organizing document).

Type I or Type II only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already designated in theb
organization’s organizing document? b5

c Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization’s control? c5

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to 
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited by one 
or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also support or benefit one or more of

6the filing organization’s supported organizations? If ’Yes,’ provide detail in Part VI.

Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor7
(defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? If ’Yes,’ complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 7

Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7? If ’Yes,’8
complete Part I of Schedule L  (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 8

Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more disqualified persons a9
as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or (2))?
If ’Yes,’ provide detail in Part VI. a9

Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which theb
supporting organization had an interest? If ’Yes,’ provide detail in Part VI.  b9

Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit from,c
assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If ’Yes,’ provide detail in Part VI. c9

Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section 4943(f) (regarding10a
certain Type II supporting organizations, and all Type III non-functionally integrated supporting organizations)? If ’Yes,’
answer 10b below. 10a

Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to determineb
whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b

TEEA0404    09/28/16BAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016 Page 5
Supporting Organizations (continued)Part IV

Yes No
Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?11

a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c) below, the
governing body of a supported organization? 11a

A family member of a person described in (a) above?b b11
c 11cA 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? If ’Yes’ to a, b, or c, provide detail in Part VI.

Section B. Type I Supporting Organizations
Yes No

Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint1
or elect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all times during the tax year? If ’No,’ describe in
Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization’s activities.
If the organization had more than one supported organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove 
directors or trustees were allocated among the supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any,

1applied to such powers during the tax year.

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported organization(s)
that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If ’Yes,’ explain in Part VI how providing such
benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the

2supporting organization.
Section C. Type II Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors or trustees
of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? If ’No,’ describe in Part VI how control or management of the

1supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed the supported organization(s).

Section D. All Type III Supporting Organizations
Yes No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the 
organization’s tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (ii) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the

1organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?

Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported 2
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If ’No,’ explain in Part VI how 
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization’s supported organizations have a significant
voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s income or assets at
all times during the tax year? If ’Yes,’ describe in Part VI the role the organization’s supported organizations played

3in this regard.
Section E. Type III Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations

1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).

The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.a

The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.b

The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).c

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below. Yes No

a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of the
supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If ’Yes,’ then in Part VI identify those supported
organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes, how the organization was
responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined that these activities constituted

a2substantially all of its activities.

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more of 
the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If ’Yes,’ explain in Part VI the reasons for 
the organization’s position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these activities but for the 

b2organization’s involvement.

Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.3
Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or trustees ofa
each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI. a3

Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each of itsb
supported organizations? If ’Yes,’ describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b

TEEA0405    09/28/16 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016BAA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016 Page 6
Type III Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting OrganizationsPart V

1 Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI). See  
instructions. All other Type III non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

(B) Current Year(A) Prior YearSection A ' Adjusted Net Income (optional)

1 1Net short-term capital gain 
2 2Recoveries of prior-year distributions
3 3Other gross income (see instructions)
4 4Add lines 1 through 3. 
5 5Depreciation and depletion
6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or collection of gross 

income or for management, conservation, or maintenance of property held for 
6production of income (see instructions)

7 7Other expenses (see instructions)
8 8Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4).

(B) Current Year(A) Prior YearSection B ' Minimum Asset Amount (optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see instructions for short  
tax year or assets held for part of year):

aa 1Average monthly value of securities
bb 1Average monthly cash balances

c Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets c1
d d1Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c)
e Discount claimed for blockage or other 

factors (explain in detail in Part VI):
2 2Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets
3 3Subtract line 2 from line 1d. 
4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,

4see instructions). 
5 5Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)
6 6Multiply line 5 by .035. 
7 7Recoveries of prior-year distributions
8 8Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

Current YearSection C ' Distributable Amount
1 1Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A)
2 2Enter 85% of line 1. 
3 3Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A)
4 4Enter greater of line 2 or line 3. 
5 5Income tax imposed in prior year
6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to emergency

6temporary reduction (see instructions). 

7 Check here if the current year is the organization’s first as a non-functionally integrated Type III supporting organization  
(see instructions).

BAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016 Page 7
Type III Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)Part V

Current YearSection D ' Distributions
1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported organizations,

in excess of income from activity
3 Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations
4 Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets
5 Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)
6 Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions. 
7 Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6. 
8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive (provide details

in Part VI). See instructions. 
9 Distributable amount for 2016 from Section C, line 6

10 Line 8 amount divided by Line 9 amount
(i) (ii) (iii) 

Excess Underdistributions Distributable Section E ' Distribution Allocations (see instructions)
Distributions Pre-2016 Amount for 2016

1 Distributable amount for 2016 from Section C, line 6
2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2016 (reasonable

cause required ' explain in Part VI). See instructions. 
3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2016:

a
b
c From 2013
d From 2014
e From 2015
f Total of lines 3a through e
g Applied to underdistributions of prior years
h Applied to 2016 distributable amount
i Carryover from 2011 not applied (see instructions)
j Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f. 

4 Distributions for 2016 from Section D, 
line 7: $

a Applied to underdistributions of prior years
b Applied to 2016 distributable amount

Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4. c
5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2016, if any.

Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater than
zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2016. Subtract lines 3h and 4b
from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in Part VI. See
instructions.

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2017. Add lines 3j and 4c. 
8 Breakdown of line 7:

a
b Excess from 2013
c Excess from 2014
d Excess from 2015
e Excess from 2016

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016BAA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016 Page 8
Supplemental Information.  Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part II, line 17a or 17b;Part III, line 12; Part IV, Part VI
Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9c, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1;  
Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V,  
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.  
(See instructions.)

BAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016TEEA0408    09/28/16
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OMB No. 1545-0047Supplemental Financial StatementsSCHEDULE D 
(Form 990) G Complete if the organization answered ’Yes’ on Form 990,  2016Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.  

G Attach to Form 990. Open to Public Department of the Treasury G Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.Internal Revenue Service Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.  Part I
Complete if the organization answered ’Yes’ on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts
Total number at end of year1
Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)2
Aggregate value of grants from (during year)3
Aggregate value at end of year4

5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds 
Yes Noare the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control?

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only  
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring  

Yes Noimpermissible private benefit?

Part II Conservation Easements.  
Complete if the organization answered ’Yes’ on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).1
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of a historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the 
last day of the tax year.

Held at the End of the Tax Year
Total number of conservation easementsa 2 a
Total acreage restricted by conservation easementsb 2 b
Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a)c 2 c

d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic 
2 dstructure listed in the National Register

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the3
tax year G

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located G
Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of violations,  5

Yes Noand enforcement of the conservation easements it holds?
Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year6
G

Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year7
G$

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i) 
Yes Noand section 170(h)(4)(B)(ii)?

9 In Part XIII, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and 
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the organization’s accounting for 
conservation easements.

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets. Part III
Complete if the organization answered ’Yes’ on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1 a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of 
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, 
in Part XIII, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, 
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the 
following amounts relating to these items:

$Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1(i)
$Assets included in Form 990, Part X(ii)

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the following 
amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

$Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1a
$Assets included in Form 990, Part Xb

TEEA3301    08/15/16 Schedule D (Form 990) 2016BAA  For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2016 Page 2
Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)Part III

3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection 
items (check all that apply):

Public exhibition Loan or exchange programsa d
Scholarly research Otherb e
Preservation for future generationsc

4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in 
Part XIII.

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets 
Yes Noto be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection?

Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered ’Yes’ on Form 990, Part IV, Part IV
line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1 a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included 
Yes Noon Form 990, Part X?  

If ’Yes,’ explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the following table:b
Amount

Beginning balancec 1 c
Additions during the year 1 dd
Distributions during the yeare 1 e
Ending balancef 1 f
Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability?2 a Yes No
If ’Yes,’ explain the arrangement in Part XIII. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part XIIIb

Part V Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered ’Yes’ on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back (d) Three years back (e) Four years back

Beginning of year balance1 a
Contributionsb

c Net investment earnings, gains, 
and losses
Grants or scholarshipsd

e Other expenditures for facilities 
and programs
Administrative expensesf
End of year balanceg
Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:2

%Board designated or quasi-endowment  Ga
%Permanent endowment  Gb

%Temporarily restricted endowment  Gc
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.

3 a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the 
Yes Noorganization by:

unrelated organizations 3a(i)(i)
related organizations(ii) 3a(ii)

If ’Yes’ on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R?b 3b
Describe in Part XIII the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.4

Part VI Land, Buildings, and Equipment. 
Complete if the organization answered ’Yes’ on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (d) Book value(a) Cost or other basis (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated 
(investment) basis (other) depreciation

Land1 a
Buildingsb
Leasehold improvementsc
Equipmentd
Othere

Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10c.)
Schedule D (Form 990) 2016BAA

TEEA3302    08/15/16
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149,891. 65,544. 84,347.
266,851. 228,314. 38,537.

122,884.



Schedule D (Form 990) 2016 Page 3
Part VII Investments ' Other Securities.  

Complete if the organization answered ’Yes’ on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
(b) Book value(a) Description of security or category (including name of security) (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives  
(2) Closely-held equity interests
(3) Other
(A)
(B)
(C)
(D)
(E)
(F)
(G)
(H)
(I)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) line 12.) 
Investments ' Program Related. Part VIII Complete if the organization answered ’Yes’ on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)
(9)

(10)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X,  column (B) line 13.)

Other Assets. Part IX
Complete if the organization answered ’Yes’ on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description (b) Book value
(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)
(9)

(10)
Total.  (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) line 15.)
Part X Other Liabilities. 

Complete if the organization answered ’Yes’ on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25
(a) Description of liability (b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)
(9)

(10)
(11)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) line 25.)
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the organization’s liability for uncertain
tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIII

TEEA3303    08/15/16 Schedule D (Form 990) 2016BAA

Northeast Raleigh Charter Academy 56-2160665



Schedule D (Form 990) 2016 Page 4
Part XI Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return. 

Complete if the organization answered ’Yes’ on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.
Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements  1 1
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:2
Net unrealized gains (losses) on investmentsa 2 a

b Donated services and use of facilities 2 b
Recoveries of prior year grantsc 2 c

d Other (Describe in Part XIII.) 2 d
Add lines 2a through 2de 2 e
Subtract line 2e from line 13 3
Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:4
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7ba 4 a
Other (Describe in Part XIII.)b 4 b

c Add lines 4a and 4b 4 c
55 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c.  (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 12.)

Part XII Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return. 
Complete if the organization answered ’Yes’ on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements1 1
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:2
Donated services and use of facilitiesa 2 a
Prior year adjustmentsb 2 b

c Other losses 2 c
Other (Describe in Part XIII.)d 2 d

e Add lines 2a through 2d 2 e
Subtract line 2e from line 13 3
Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:4

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b 4 a
b Other (Describe in Part XIII.) 4 b
c 4 cAdd lines 4a and 4b

5 5Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 18.)
Supplemental Information.Part XIII

Provide the descriptions required for Part II, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part III, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, 
line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2016BAA
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OMB No. 1545-0047Schools
SCHEDULE E 

G Complete if the organization answered ’Yes’ on Form 990, (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016Part IV, line 13, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 48. 
G Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public Department of the Treasury InspectionInternal Revenue Service G Information about Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

Name of the organization Employer identification number

Part I
YES NO

Does the organization have a racially nondiscriminatory policy toward students by statement in its charter, bylaws, other1
governing instrument, or in a resolution of its governing body? 1

Does the organization include a statement of its racially nondiscriminatory policy toward students in all its brochures,2
catalogues, and other written communications with the public dealing with student admissions, programs,
and scholarships? 2
Has the organization publicized its racially nondiscriminatory policy through newspaper or broadcast media during the3
period of solicitation for students, or during the registration period if it has no solicitation program, in a way that makes
the policy known to all parts of the general community it serves? If ’Yes,’ please describe. If ’No,’ please explain. If you
need more space, use Part II 3

Does the organization maintain the following?4
Records indicating the racial composition of the student body, faculty, and administrative staff? a 4 a

b Records documenting that scholarships and other financial assistance are awarded on a racially
nondiscriminatory basis? 4 b

Copies of all catalogues, brochures, announcements, and other written communications to the public dealing withc
student admissions, programs, and scholarships? 4 c
Copies of all material used by the organization or on its behalf to solicit contributions? d 4 d
If you answered ’No’ to any of the above, please explain. If you need more space, use Part II.

Does the organization discriminate by race in any way with respect to:5
Students’ rights or privileges? a 5 a

b Admissions policies? 5 b

Employment of faculty or administrative staff? c 5 c

Scholarships or other financial assistance? d 5 d

Educational policies? e 5 e

Use of facilities? f 5 f

g Athletic programs? 5 g

h Other extracurricular activities? 5 h
If you answered ’Yes’ to any of the above, please explain. If you need more space, use Part II.

6 a Does the organization receive any financial aid or assistance from a governmental agency? 6 a
b Has the organization’s right to such aid ever been revoked or suspended? 6 b

If you answered ’Yes’ on either line 6a or line 6b, explain on Part II.
Does the organization certify that it has complied with the applicable requirements of sections7
4.01 through 4.05 of Rev. Proc. 75-50, 1975-2 C.B. 587, covering racial nondiscrimination? If
’No,’ explain on Part II 7

BAA  For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2016)
TEEA3401    08/09/16
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The policy is included in all print material, including 
any newspaper advertisements.



Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2016) Page 2
Part II Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, lines 3, 4d, 5h, 6b, and 7, as 

applicable. Also provide any other additional information (see instructions).

TEEA3402    08/09/16 Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2016)BAA
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Line 3 Explanation provided on page 1.
Line 6b Federal Grants as awarded annually.



OMB No. 1545-0047Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities
SCHEDULE G Complete if the organization answered ’Yes’ on Form 990, Part IV, line 17, 18, or 19, or if the  (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

G  Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.  Open to Public Department of the Treasury InspectionG  Information about Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.Internal Revenue Service
Name of the organization Employer identification number

Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered ’Yes’ on Form 990, Part IV, line 17.Part I Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.
Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.1

Mail solicitations Solicitation of non-government grantsa e
Internet and email solicitations Solicitation of government grantsb f
Phone solicitations Special fundraising eventsc g
In-person solicitationsd

2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees, or key
Yes Noemployees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services?

If ’Yes,’ list the 10 highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to beb
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

(v) Amount paid to (vi) Amount paid to (iii) Did fundraiser (i) Name and address of individual (iv) Gross receipts (or retained by) (ii) Activity (or retained by) have custody or control or entity (fundraiser) from activity fundraiser listed in organizationof contributions? column (i)
Yes No

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

GTotal
3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration 

or licensing.

BAA  For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016
TEEA3701    09/23/16
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016 Page 2
Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered ’Yes’ on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported Part II
more than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. 
List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(d) Total events (a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 (c) Other events
(add column (a) 

through column (c))
R (event type) (event type) (total number)
E 
V 
E Gross receipts1N
U
E

Less: Contributions2

Gross income (line 1 minus line 2)3

Cash prizes4

Noncash prizes5
D
I Rent/facility costs6R
E 
C
T Food and beverages7
E 
X Entertainment8P 
E 
N Other direct expenses  9S 
E 
S

GDirect expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 in column (d)10
GNet income summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, column (d)11

Gaming. Complete if the organization answered ’Yes’ on Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than Part III
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

(b) Pull tabs/instant (d) Total gaming 
R (a) Bingo (c) Other gamingbingo/progressive (add column (a) E bingo through column (c))V 
E 
N
U
E Gross revenue1

Cash prizes2
E 

D X 
I P Noncash prizes3R E 
E N
C S 
T E Rent/facility costs4S

Other direct expenses  5
% % %Yes Yes Yes

Volunteer labor6 No No No

GDirect expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in column (d)7

GNet gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1, column (d)8

Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:9
Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states?a Yes No
If ’No,’ explain:b

Were any of the organization’s gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year?10a Yes No
If ’Yes,’ explain:b

TEEA3702    09/23/16 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016BAA
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Vehicle Sales NONE



Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016 Page 3
Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers?11 Yes No

Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or a member of a partnership or other entity formed to12
administer charitable gaming? Yes No

Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:13
%The organization’s facilitya 13a
%An outside facilityb 13b

Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization’s gaming/special events books and records:14

GName 

GAddress 

Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue?15a Yes No
G $  and the amountIf ’Yes,’ enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization b

G $of gaming revenue retained by the third party .
If ’Yes,’ enter name and address of the third party:c

GName 

GAddress 

Gaming manager information:16

GName 

G $Gaming manager compensation  

GDescription of services provided  

Director/officer Employee Independent contractor

Mandatory distributions17

Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to retain thea
state gaming license? Yes No
Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in theb

G $organization’s own exempt activities during the tax year  
Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 2b, columns (iii) and (v); Part IV
and Part III, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15c, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional 
information. See instructions

TEEA3703    09/23/16BAA Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016
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OMB No. 1545-0047Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZSCHEDULE O  
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 2016Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

G Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.
Open to Public G Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is Department of the Treasury InspectionInternal Revenue Service at www.irs.gov/form990.

Name of the organization Employer identification number

TEEA4901    08/16/16 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2016)BAA  For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Northeast Raleigh Charter Academy 56-2160665

Pt VI, Line 15b Compared to other charter schools and if budget can work.
Pt VI, Line 11b The Executive Director and Board review prior to filing.
Pt VI, Line 12c Board members sign Conflict of Interest annually.
Pt VI, Line 15a Compared to other charter schools and if budget can work.



IRS e-file Signature Authorization 
for an Exempt Organization OMB No. 1545-1878Form 8879-EO

For calendar year 2016, or fiscal year beginning , 2016, and ending , 20

G Do not send to the IRS. Keep for your records.  2016Department of the Treasury 
G Information about Form 8879-EO and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form8879eo.Internal Revenue Service

Name of exempt organization Employer identification number

Name and title of officer

Type of Return and Return Information (Whole Dollars Only)Part I
Check the box for the return for which you are using this Form 8879-EO and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the return. If you 
check the box on line 1a, 2a, 3a, 4a, or 5a, below, and the amount on that line for the return being filed with this form was blank, then 
leave line 1b, 2b, 3b, 4b, or 5b, whichever is applicable, blank (do not enter -0-). But, if you entered -0- on the return, then enter -0- on 
the applicable line below. Do not complete more than 1 line in Part I.

Form 990 check here Total revenue, if any (Form 990, Part VIII, column (A), line 12)  1 a b 1 bG

Form 990-EZ check here Total revenue, if any (Form 990-EZ, line 9)2 a b 2 bG

Form 1120-POL check here Total tax (Form 1120-POL, line 22)3 a b 3 bG

Form 990-PF check here Tax based on investment income (Form 990-PF, Part VI, line 5)4 a b 4 bG
Form 8868 check here Balance Due (Form 8868, line 3c5 a b 5 bG

Part II Declaration and Signature Authorization of Officer
Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I am an officer of the above organization and that I have examined a copy of the organization’s 2016 
electronic return and accompanying schedules and statements and to the best of my knowledge and belief, they are true, correct, and complete. 
I further declare that the amount in Part I above is the amount shown on the copy of the organization’s electronic return. I consent to allow my 
intermediate service provider, transmitter, or electronic return originator (ERO) to send the organization’s return to the IRS and to receive from 
the IRS (a) an acknowledgement of receipt or reason for rejection of the transmission, (b) the reason for any delay in processing the return or 
refund, and (c) the date of any refund. If applicable, I authorize the U.S. Treasury and its designated Financial Agent to initiate an electronic 
funds withdrawal (direct debit) entry to the financial institution account indicated in the tax preparation software for payment of the 
organization’s federal taxes owed on this return, and the financial institution to debit the entry to this account. To revoke a payment, I must 
contact the U.S. Treasury Financial Agent at 1-888-353-4537 no later than 2 business days prior to the payment (settlement) date. I also 
authorize the financial institutions involved in the processing of the electronic payment of taxes to receive confidential information necessary to 
answer inquiries and resolve issues related to the payment. I have selected a personal identification number (PIN) as my signature for the 
organization’s electronic return and, if applicable, the organization’s consent to electronic funds withdrawal.

Officer’s PIN: check one box only
I authorize  to enter my PIN as my signature

ERO firm name Enter five numbers, but 
do not enter all zeros

on the organization’s tax year 2016 electronically filed return. If I have indicated within this return that a copy of the return is being filed with 
a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, I also authorize the aforementioned ERO to enter my PIN on 
the return’s disclosure consent screen.

As an officer of the organization, I will enter my PIN as my signature on the organization’s tax year 2016 electronically filed return. If I have 
indicated within this return that a copy of the return is being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State 
program, I will enter my PIN on the return’s disclosure consent screen.

Officer’s signature DateG G

Part III Certification and Authentication
ERO’s EFIN/PIN. Enter your six-digit electronic filing identification
number (EFIN) followed by your five-digit self-selected PIN

do not enter all zeros

I certify that the above numeric entry is my PIN, which is my signature on the 2016 electronically filed return for the organization indicated 
above. I confirm that I am submitting this return in accordance with the requirements of Pub. 4163, Modernized e-File (MeF) Information for 
Authorized IRS e-file Providers for Business Returns.

ERO’s signature DateG G

ERO Must Retain This Form ' See Instructions 
Do Not Submit This Form To the IRS Unless Requested To Do So

Form 8879-EO (2016)BAA  For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions.
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Title I

2016-2017 SCHOOL PERFORMANCE GRADE

Achievement Indicators Score

Reading EOG Proficiency 56

Math EOG Proficiency 57

Science EOG Proficiency 72

Math I Proficiency .

Biology Proficiency .

"." = < 5% of students; 95% = ≥ 95%

Growth Status School
Performance
Grade

Exceeded C

Score Grade

Achievement 58

Growth 89.3

School
Performance

64

EOG Reading 62 C

EOG Math 63 C

 Formula for determining the School Performance Grade:
 · 80 percent of the School Performance Grade is based on the school
   achievement score.  The school achievement score is calculated using a
   composite method based on the points earned by a school on all of the
   tests measured for  that school
 · 20 percent of the School Performance Grade is based on academic growth
 · If a school has met expected growth and inclusion of the school's
   growth score reduces the school's performance score
   and grade, a school may choose to use the school achievement score
   solely to calculate the performance score and grade

A+NG Schools:   A+NG schools earned a score
of 85-100 and do not have significant
achievement or graduation gaps.

SCHOOL PERFORMANCE

GRADING SCALE

Grade Range Letter Grade

85-100 A

70-84 B

55-69 C

40-54 D

Below 40 F

SCHOOL PROFILE
School Size:  The total number of
students in this school and the
average number of students in
schools with similar grade ranges
at the district and state levels.

School Size:  The total number of
students in this school and the
average number of students in
schools with similar grade ranges
at the district and state levels.

Our School 518

State 455

School Attendance:  The average
percentage of students who
attend school daily.

Our School 91.5%

State 95.3%

Average Class Size:  The average number of students enrolled in the "typical" K-8 classroom.

Kindergarten Grade 1 Grade 2 Grade 3 Grade 4 Grade 5 Grade 6 Grade 7 Grade 8

Our School 30 23 31 25 25 21 41 19

State 19 19 19 19 21 21 22 21

g Legislation mandates that class sizes for grades qjn2 are not restrictedk



SCHOOL PERFORMANCE

Performance of Students on the NC End-of-Grade Tests:  Percentage
of Students at Level 1 ( Limited Command of knowledge and skills)

LEVEL 1 Reading Math Science

Our School 24.2% 20.6% 8.6%

State 21.6% 23.1% 14.7%

N/A = < 5% of students; 95% = ≥ 95%

Performance of Students on the NC End-of-Grade Tests:  Percentage
of Students at Level 2 ( Partial Command of knowledge and skills)

LEVEL 2 Reading Math Science

Our School 20.3% 22.1% 19.0%

State 20.9% 21.5% 12.5%

N/A = < 5% of students; 95% = ≥ 95%

Performance of Students on the NC End-of-Grade Tests:  Percentage
of Students at Level 3 ( Sufficient Command of knowledge and skills)
Students performing at Level p are performing at grade levelk

LEVEL 3 Reading Math Science

Our School 22.4% 12.8% 24.1%

State 12.0% 7.8% 10.2%

N/A = < 5% of students; 95% = ≥ 95%

Performance of Students on the NC End-of-Grade Tests:  Percentage
of Students at Level 4 ( Solid Command of knowledge and skills)
Students scoring at Level q meet NC Standard for Collegejand Careerj
Readiness and are performing at or above grade levelk

LEVEL 4 Reading Math Science

Our School 29.5% 33.8% 41.4%

State 34.6% 30.0% 41.2%

N/A = < 5% of students; 95% = ≥ 95%

Performance of Students on the NC End-of-Grade Tests:  Percentage
of Students at Level 5 ( Superior Command of knowledge and skills)
Students scoring at Level r meet NC Standard for Collegejand Careerj
Readiness and are performing at or above grade levelk

LEVEL 5 Reading Math Science

Our School N/A 10.7% 6.9%

State 10.9% 17.6% 21.4%

N/A = < 5% of students; 95% = ≥ 95%

FIVE ACHIEVEMENT LEVELS

LEVEL 1:  Limited Command of knowledge and skills
• Performing At or Above Grade Level: NO
• Meets N.C. Standard for College-and Career-Readiness: NO

LEVEL 2:  Partial Command of knowledge and skills
• Performing At or Above Grade Level: NO
• Meets N.C. Standard for College-and Career-Readiness: NO

LEVEL 3:  Sufficient Command of knowledge and skills
• Performing At or Above Grade Level: YES
• Meets N.C. Standard for College-and Career-Readiness: NO

LEVEL 4:  Solid Command of knowledge and skills
• Performing At or Above Grade Level: YES
• Meets N.C. Standard for College-and Career-Readiness: YES

LEVEL 5:  Superior Command of knowledge and skills
• Performing At or Above Grade Level: YES
• Meets N.C. Standard for College-and Career-Readiness: YES

What does this achievement level number mean?
Students scoring at Levels 1 and 2 will likely need additional help
next year to succeed in that subject area.  Students scoring at Level
3 are considered proficient for that grade level or course, but may
still need some targeted help in the next grade or course.  Students
scoring at Levels 4 and 5 are ready for the next grade or course,
and are also on a path to be prepared for college or a career by the
time they graduate.
_____________________________________________________

The reading and math EndjofjGrade tests are administered in
grades pjuk  The science EndjofjGrade tests are administered in
grades r and u onlyk
_____________________________________________________

Summer Program for School Report Cards
This school's report card (School Performance Grades and
EOG/EOC results) include test scores from a summer program
administered after the conclusion of the school year.
_____________________________________________________

Annual Participation Requirements: Schools are required to test
at least 95 percent of their students on assessments administered
for accountability.  This requirement is for the all students group
and for each student group.  The minimum number of students
needed in a group is 30.

Our school met 13 out of 13 targets.

For more information on participation requirements please go to
www.ncpublicschools.org/accountability/reporting.
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TEACHERS AND QUALIFICATIONSTEACHERS AND QUALIFICATIONS

Total Number
of Classroom

Teachers*

Fully Licensed
Teachers**

Our School 21 52.4%

State 32 88.9%

g The total number of teachers in this school and the average number of teachers in schools with similar grade ranges at the district and state levelk
gg According to the charter school statutei a charter school is required to have a minimum of rmb of its teachers licensedk

SCHOOL ENVIRONMENT

School Safety: The number of criminal acts reported per 100
students. Criminal acts include all acts occurring in school, on a school
bus, on school grounds, or during off-campus, school-sponsored
activities.

SCHOOL ENVIRONMENT

School Safety: The number of criminal acts reported per 100
students. Criminal acts include all acts occurring in school, on a school
bus, on school grounds, or during off-campus, school-sponsored
activities.

Our School 0

State 0.29

Student Out-of-School Suspensions and Expulsions: The average
number of short-term (10 days or fewer) and long-term (more than 10
days) out of school suspensions and expulsions per 100 students.

Short-Term
Suspensions

Long-Term
Suspensions

Expulsions

Our School 0 0 0

State 11.49 0.03 0

FINANCIAL SUPPORT

Source of Funds (Amount per Student, Child Nutrition Included): 
Charter schools in North Carolina operate with funding from local,
state, and federal sources.  The financial support reflected in these
numbers includes all categories of expenses for operating a charter
school, including teacher and administrator salaries, textbooks,
transportation, Career and Technical Education courses and other
education supplies and materials.
__________________________________________________

Use of Funds:  Education is a labor-intensive enterprise, as reflected in
the accompanying chart.  Salaries for teachers and other staff are
usually the largest expense in a charter school.  State and federal funds
are generally allotted for specific purposes, services, or programs.

READ TO ACHIEVE

The Read to Achieve program is a part of the Excellent Public Schools Act which became law in July of 2012 and applies to all schools at the
beginning of the 2013-2014 school year.  The goal of the State is to ensure that every student reads at or above grade level by the end of third
grade.  Students who are proficient on the 3rd-grade EOG or qualify for a "good cause exemption" are promoted to Grade 4.  Students who are
not proficient may be retained in 3rd grade or placed in 4th grade with extra reading instruction and a Retained Reading label.

READ TO ACHIEVE

The Read to Achieve program is a part of the Excellent Public Schools Act which became law in July of 2012 and applies to all schools at the
beginning of the 2013-2014 school year.  The goal of the State is to ensure that every student reads at or above grade level by the end of third
grade.  Students who are proficient on the 3rd-grade EOG or qualify for a "good cause exemption" are promoted to Grade 4.  Students who are
not proficient may be retained in 3rd grade or placed in 4th grade with extra reading instruction and a Retained Reading label.

PROMOTED TO GRADE 4 RETAINED

# of Students Percentage # of Students Percentage

Our School 41 56.2% 32 43.8%

State 105098 85.6% 17727 14.4%

"." = < 5% of students; 95% = ≥ 95%
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